CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

AGENDA
RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING

REGULAR MEETING Board Conference Room
February 12, 2020 1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 350
9:00 a.m. Concord, California

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:

1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Recognition of Luz Winkler for 20 years of service.
3. Accept comments from the public.
4, Approve minutes from the January 8, 2020 meeting.
5. Routine items for February 12, 2020.
a. Approve certifications of membership.
b. Approve service and disability allowances.
c. Accept disability applications and authorize subpoenas as required.
d. Approve death benefits.
e. Accept travel report.
f.  Accept asset allocation report.
g. Accept liquidity report.
CLOSED SESSION
6. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Government Code Section 54957.6)

Agency designated representative:
Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer

Unrepresented Employees: All CCCERA unrepresented positions

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




7.

The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 to
consider recommendations from the medical advisor and/or staff regarding the
following disability retirement applications:

Member Type Sought Recommendation
a. Monica Kang Service Connected Service Connected
Peter Marshall Service Connected Service Connected
Lance Morrison Service Connected Service Connected
Cynthia Simonetti Service Connected Service Connected
Sally Melgoza-Moore Non-Service Connected  Non-Service Connected

© oo o

The Board will continue in closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section
54956.9(d)(1) to confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation:

a. Nowickiv. CCCERA, et al., Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case No. C17-
01266

OPEN SESSION

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Presentation from PARS (Public Agency Retirement Services) regarding the I.R.C.
Section 115 Trust for Other Post-Employment Benefits for CCCERA employees.

Presentation on travel reimbursement and educational tracking process.

Consider and take possible action to amend the CCCERA Travel Expense
Reimbursement Policy.

Consider and take possible action to amend the CCCERA Records Retention Policy.

Consider and take possible action to amend the CCCERA Internal Revenue Code
Compliance Policy.

Consider authorizing the attendance of Board:
a. Day of Education in Private Equity Conference, NASP, March 26, 2020,
Los Angeles, CA.
b. 2020 Public Funds Roundtable, Institutional Investor, April 28 — May 1, 2020,
Los Angeles, CA.

Miscellaneous
a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#4

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association
MINUTES

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING Board Conference Room
January 8, 2020 1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 350
9:00 a.m. Concord, California

Present: Candace Andersen, Donald Finley, Scott Gordon, Louie Kroll, Jay Kwon, David
MacDonald, John Phillips, William Pigeon, Mike Sloan, Todd Smithey and Russell
Watts

Absent: Jerry Holcombe

Staff: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer; Christina Dunn, Deputy Chief Executive Officer;
Timothy Price, Chief Investment Officer; Karen Levy, General Counsel; Wrally
Dutkiewicz, Compliance Officer; Anne Sommers, Administrative/HR Manager; Henry
Gudino, Accounting Manager; Tim Hoppe, Retirement Services Manager; and Jasmine
Lee, Member Services Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:

None

1. Pledge of Allegiance

The Board, staff and audience joined in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Recognition of Elise Diliberto for 5 years of service and Ruchele Durbin for 30 years of service

Smithey recognized and congratulated Elise Diliberto for her 5 years of service and Ruchele Durbin
for her 30 years of service.

3. Accept comments from the public

No member of the public offered comment.

4. Approval of minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the December 11, 2019 Board meeting. (Yes: Andersen,
Finley, Gordon, Kroll, Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips, Smithey and Watts).

5. Routine Items

It was M/S/C to approve the routine items of the January 8, 2020 meeting. (Yes: Andersen, Finley,
Gordon, Kroll, Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips, Smithey and Watts)


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#4



Page 2
January 8, 2020

CLOSED SESSION
The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957.

The Board moved into open session.

6.

It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and grant the following disability
benefits:

a. Jack Sheppard — Service Connected (Yes: Andersen, Finley, Gordon, Kroll, Kwon, MacDonald,
Phillips, Smithey and Watts)

Consider _and take possible action regarding non-service connected disability retirement
allowance of deceased member Saenyuan Pharn

Hoppe provided background on the events leading up to the death of Mr. Pharn noting that prior to his
death, Mr. Pharn had filed a Member Election Form for Non-Service Connected Disability in the
Event of Death During Active Membership. The medical records were analyzed by the Board’s
medical advisor, who concluded that the evidence supported that Mr. Pharm was totally disabled from
any employment prior to his death. He recommended the Board grant Mr. Pharn a non-service
connected disability retirement, effective July 13, 2018.

After a discussion, it was M/S to deny the non-service connected disability retirement.

Pigeon was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

After a lengthy discussion, a substitute motion was M/S/C that the member was permanently unable to
engage in any substantial gainful employment and to grant a non-service connected disability
retirement, effective July 13, 2018, and grant the member’s beneficiaries benefits pursuant to
Government Code Section 31764, an Optional Settlement 4 allowance. (Yes: Kroll, MacDonald,
Pigeon, Smithey and Watts. No: Andersen, Gordon, Kwon and Phillips)

The Board requested a follow-up workshop on this subject be provided for discussion at a future
meeting.

Retirement overview session

Brianne Wilkins, Senior Retirement Counselor, gave a retirement overview presentation being
provided to members within CCCERA’s retirement system. The topics include key terms used in
communicating with members, membership requirements, tiers, contributions, final average salary,
service credits, reciprocity and using the calculator on CCCERA’s website.

Consider and take possible action to approve the assigcnment of CCCERA’s agreement with
LRW.L Inc. to Segal Consulting

Strohl reported that CCCERA was notified on December 9, 2019 of Segal Consulting’s intention to
purchase LRWL Inc. She stated CCCERA has been assured there will be no change to the services
agreed to in the contract and all LRWL Inc. employees and the team assigned to CCCERA will
continue to remain the same.

Strohl introduced Chris Fikes from LRWL Inc. who discussed the purchase and transition of LRWL
Inc. by Segal Consulting. He also gave an update on the progress made since they began work on the
project and noted they are currently on schedule.



10.

11.

12.

13.

Page 3
January 8, 2020

After a lengthy discussion, it was M/S/C to approve the assignment of CCCERA’s agreement with
LRWL Inc. to Segal Consulting. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Kroll, Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon,
Smithey and Watts)

Consider and take possible action to adopt the CCCERA position pay schedules for
classifications represented by AFSCME, Local 2700

Strohl reported the position pay schedules are related to the increases in base pay in the Memorandum
of Understanding between CCCERA and AFSCME, Local 2700 that was adopted on February 13,
2019 and covers the period of January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2023.

It was M/S/C to adopt the CCCERA position pay schedules for classifications represented by
AFSCME, Local 2700. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Kroll, Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey
and Watts)

Consider and take possible action to authorize the members of the Audit Committee to
participate in the interview of the final candidate(s) for the newly created position of internal
auditor

Strohl reported the Audit Committee Charter does not currently include a provision for the Committee
to participate in interviews and will be amending the Charter in the future.

It was M/S/C to authorize the members of the Audit Committee to participate in the interview of the
final candidate(s) for the newly created position of internal auditor. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Kroll,
Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips, Pigeon, Smithey and Watts)

Consider authorizing the attendance of Board:

a. There was no action taken on this item. 2020 Risk & Liquidity Forum, Institutional Investor
Forums, January 28-29, 2020, San Francisco, CA.

Miscellaneous

(@) Staff Report —

Strohl reported January 1st was the 5-year anniversary of CCCERA becoming an independent
employer.

(b) Outside Professionals’ Report -
None
(c) Trustees’ comments —

Phillips reported on the key takeaways from the Markets Group 7" Annual California
Institutional Forum that he and Smithey attended.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Andersen, Gordon, Kroll, Kwon, MacDonald, Phillips,
Pigeon, Smithey and Watts)

Todd Smithey, Chairman David MacDonald, Secretary



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Page 1

Items requiring Board Action

A
B.

C

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Certifications of Membership — see list and classification forms.

Service and Disability Retirement Allowances:

Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#5

February 12, 2020

Effective Option

Name Number Date Type Tier Selected

Azzopardi, Mary-Rose 66142 11/30/19 SR Tier ITI Unmodified
Bridges, Karen 64979 09/20/19 SR Tier I Unmodified
Cheda, Lori D9500 10/05/19 SR Tier II and III Unmodified
Concannon, Corinne 56407 12/31/19 SR Tier IT and III Unmodified
Duckett, Mark 60920 09/17/19 SR Tier IT and IIT Option 2

Fathollahi, Yadollah 66333 12/27/19 SR Tier I Unmodified
Fenty, Brian 55094 11/22/12 SR Tier I Unmodified
Flores, Dennis 60955 12/09/19 SR Safety A Unmaodified
Khawaja, Ambreen 70235 10/01/19 SR Tier III Unmodified
King, Stephen 71402 09/14/19 SR Tier III Unmodified
MacLennan, Ryan 56156 09/30/19 SR Safety A Option 1

Marquez, Maria 53499 10/01/19 SR Tier IT and III Unmodified
Nasseh, Siamak D9990 10/01/19 SR Tier I Unmodified
Page, Patrick 64912 11/21/19 SR Tier IT and III Unmodified
Radliff, Kenneth 42003 12/17/19 SR Safety A Unmodified
Sinclair, David 63851 11/04/19 SR Tier IT and Safety A Unmodified
Terry, Alonzo 44986 10/29/19 SR Tier II and III Unmodified
Weadon, Lori 70133 11/30/19 SR Tier III Unmodified
Winrow, Claudia 72183 08/01/19 SR Tier III Unmodified

Disability Retirement Applications: The Board’s Hearing Officer is hereby authorized to
issue subpoenas in the following cases involving disability applications:

Name Number Filed Type
Conway, Vicki 56770 12/31/19 NSCD
Demichiel, Kirt 71160 12/23/19 SCD
Rubio, Fermin 79651 01/03/20 SCD
Option Type Tier
NSP = Non-Specified I=Tierl
SCD = Service Connected Disability O=Tier I
SR = Service Retirement Il = Tier I

NSCD = Non-Service Connected Disability
* = County Advance
Selected w/option

S/A = Safety Tier A
S/C = Safety Tier C

Pepra 4.2 = Pepra Tier 4 (2% COLA)
Pepra 4.3 = Pepra Tier 4 (3% COLA)
Pepra 5.2 = Pepra Tier 5 (2% COLA)
Pepra 5.3 = Pepra Tier 5 (3% COLA)
S/D = Pepra Safety Tier D
S/E = Pepra Safety Tier E


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#5



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Page 2
D. Deaths:

Name Date of Death Employer as of Date of Death
Bohorguez, Christine 01/16/20  Contra Costa County
Bracey, Dorothy 10/29/19  Contra Costa County
Carter, Matthew 12/15/19  Contra Costa County Housing Authority
Coleman, Richard 01/27/20  Contra Costa County
Covey, Clarence 01/03/20  Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
Croutch, Albert 12/18/19  Contra Costa County
Garland, Genevieve 12/20/19  Contra Costa County
Henry, Odell 11/06/19  Contra Costa County
Imfeld, Kathryn 12/21/19  Contra Costa County
Lewis, Dorothy 11/27/19  Contra Costa County
Majalca, Mary 10/16/19  Contra Costa County
Pappas, Dennis 01/12/20  West County Fire District
Platis, Norma 01/03/20  Contra Costa County
Rice, Helen 01/17/20  Contra Costa County
Roach, Margaret 01/17/20  Contra Costa County
Ruddick, Ann 01/22/20  Contra Costa County
Runnion, Linda 12/24/19  Contra Costa County
Scott, Margaret 10/24/19  Contra Costa County
Thomas, Leticia 12/26/19  Contra Costa County
Wood, Clara 12/21/19  Contra Costa County

February 12, 2020

Option Type Tier
NSP = Non-Specified I=Tierl Pepra 4.2 = Pepra Tier 4 (2% COLA)
SCD = Service Connected Disability O=Tiern Pepra 4.3 = Pepra Tier 4 (3% COLA)
SR = Service Retirement I = Tier I Pepra 5.2 = Pepra Tier 5 (2% COLA)
NSCD = Non-Service Connected Disability S/A = Safety Tier A Pepra 5.3 = Pepra Tier 5 (3% COLA)
* = County Advance S/C = Safety Tier C S/D = Pepra Safety Tier D

Selected wyoption S/E = Pepra Safety Tier E



Meeting Date

02/12/20
CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS Agen gg ltem
Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
Alonzo, Rowena 88964 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Arroyo-Mendoza, Raul 88975 | P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Bano, Shamim 84354 | P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Battle, Alexander 88950 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Berger, Carol 88899 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Bernal, Evelin 88934 P5.2 12/01/19 [Contra Costa County
Beronilla, Mercedes 88911 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Butler, Sherron 86902 | P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Buenaflor, Cherie 88965 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Campbell, Desiree 88942 | P5.2 | 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Castro, Jennifer 88832 | P5.2 12/01/19  |[Contra Costa County
Chambers, Matthew D3406 | P4.3 12/01/19  |Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
Chaney, Morgan D9500 | P5.3 12/01/19  [Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Chanthavee, Khanlai 80753 P5.2 12/01/19  [Contra Costa County
Chinwike, Aghogho 87112 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Chipley, Kristen 88869 P52 12/01/19 |Conta Costa County
Cloy, Brianna 88924 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Cobos Acosta, Raquel 80478 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Cristofani, Gary 64775 | P52 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Diaz, Stefani 88200 S/E 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Fischer, Susan 88944 | P5.2 12/01/19 |Conta Costa County
Flores, Omar 88896 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Froilan, Philip 88907 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Henry, Shavon 87357 | P5.2 12/01/19 [Contra Costa County
Hornbaker, Shawna 88919 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Huntington Jr., George 81024 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Jackson, Taska 88929 | P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
James, Karatina 88925 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Jenkins, Andre D9500 | P5.3 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Leschot, Erin 87231 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Llanes, Marlon 87373 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Loquiao, Salustia 88922 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Consta County
Lung, Calvin 88874 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Markiewith, Mary 87290 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Miranda, Ameyalli 88923 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Monterrosa, Marvin 88837 | P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Naylor, Rechelle 88900 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Najera, Leticia D7830 | P4.3 12/01/19 |San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District
O'Grady, Ashton D9500 | P5.3 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Olsen, Caroline 88937 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Patrick, Jessica 85317 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Key:

I =Tierl

P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA)

S/A = Safety Tier A

11 = Tier 11

P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA)

S/C = Safety Tier C

111 = Tier IH

P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 (2% COLA)

S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 1



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#5



CERTIFICATION OF MEMBERSHIPS

Employee Membership
Name Number Tier Date Employer
Romero de Hernandez, Maria 87163 | P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Rothstein, Lauren 88884 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Roverso, Carolina 88910 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Sagar, Nitin D9500 | P5.3 12/01/19  [Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Saliba, Edward 88833 P5.2 12/01/19  [Contra Costa County
Schwartz, Justin D9500 | P5.3 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Shrestha, Tenzin 88872 | P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Silva, Andrew 88893 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Straiten Jr., Mark D9500 | P5.3 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Superior Courts
Stull, Tyler 88961 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Thompson, Shannon 88917 S/D 12/01/19  |Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District
Tovar, Denisse 88873 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Trapps, LaReisha 88909 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Tsang, Suzanne 88901 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Vasquez, Danielle 88885 | P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Vasquez, Maria 88908 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Wilborn, Tia 88939 | P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Wockner, Bailey 88892 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County
Wong, Ana 88882 P5.2 12/01/19 |Contra Costa County
Wong, Megan 88912 P5.2 12/01/19  |Contra Costa County

Key:

I=Tierl

P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA)

S/A = Safety Tier A

1§ = Tier 11

P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA)

S/C = Safety Tier C

111 = Tier I

P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 (2% COLA)

S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5§ (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 2




TIER CHANGES

Employee | Old | New | Effective

Name Number | Tier | Tier Date Employer Reason for Change
Bianucci, Nicolas 80779 | S/E | P5.2 |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Demotion to Sheriff Ranger
Drolette, Brandon 88252 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Eagen, Jonathan 88193 |[P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Fallon, Cassaundra 88244 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Golden, Cody 88208 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Gutierrez, Katidia 88222 | I | S/A |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Hoekwater, Ashley 83270 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Hoffie, Michael 88250 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Kruppa, Michael 88194 |[P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 [Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Madsen, Nathaniel 83509 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Malone, Austin 88205 |[P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Railton, Matthew 88196 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Ramirez Kirgan, Robert | 88243 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Smith, Eric 88192 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Swanson, Eileen 88206 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Sylwesiuk, Garrett 88198 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Vieira, Christopher 88247 |P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Ward, Todd 88249 |[P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 |Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
White, Devann 88253 [P5.2| S/E |12/01/19 [Contra Costa County Promotion to Safety Tier
Williams, Alicia 78005 |P4.2| T [10/01/19 |Contra Costa County Fire Protection District |Recip In Age and Tier Change

Key:
1 =Tier I P4.2 = PEPRA Tier 4 (2% COLA) S/A = Safety Tier A
I1 = Tier 11 P4.3 = PEPRA Tier 4 (3% COLA) S/C = Safety Tier C

§11 = Tier I

P5.2 = PEPRA Tier 5 (2% COLA)

S/D = Safety Tier D

P5.3 = PEPRA Tier 5 (3% COLA)

S/E = Safety Tier E

Page 3




Meeting Date

CCCERA Board of Trustees 02/12/20
Agenda Item

Training & Educational Conference Expenses Paid During #5
Quarter 4 2019 (October- December)

Trustee: Conference Name/Purpose: Location: Dates: Total |
Candace Andersen NONE
Donald Finley SACRS Fall 2019 Conference Monterey, CA Nov 12-15, 2019 576.88
Scott Gordon Torchlight 2019 Annual Investment Summit New York, NY Nov 6-7, 2019 1,708.05
Jerry Holcombe NONE
Louie Kroll SACRS Fall 2019 Conference Monterey, CA Nov 12-15, 2019 1,010.67
Jay Kwon CALAPRS Trustees' Roundtable Oakland, CA Oct 25, 2019 167.02
David J. MacDonald 17th Annual Global ARC Conference Boston, MA Oct 28-30, 2019 2,113.81
SACRS Fall 2019 Conference Monterey, CA Nov 12-15, 2019 970.73
NCPERS 2020 Legislative Conference-PREPAID REG Washington, DC Jan 26-28, 2020 565.00
John Phillips IFEBP (TMP) Trustees Master Program San Diego, CA Oct 19-20, 2019 882.16
SACRS Fall 2019 Conference Monterey, CA Nov 12-15, 2019 1,034.66
Markets Group 7th Annual CA Institutional Forum Santa Rosa, CA Dec 4, 2019 563.78
William Pigeon NONE
Mike Sloan SACRS Fall 2019 Conference Monterey, CA Nov 12-15, 2019 957.81
Todd Smithey SACRS Fall 2019 Conference Monterey, CA Nov 12-15, 2019 781.92
Markets Group 7th Annual CA Institutional Forum Santa Rosa, CA Dec 4, 2019 326.77
Russell V. Watts SACRS Fall 2019 Conference Monterey, CA Nov 12-15, 2019 731.63


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#5



Meeting Date
Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement Association 02/’ 2/20
Asset Allocation as of December 31, 2019 Aqenda Item
#5
Market Percentage Current Target  Current Target  Long Term Long Term
Liquidity Value of Total Fund Percentage Over/(Under) Target Over/(Under)
Insight 956,150,002 10.2% 12.0% -1.8%
Sit 539,042,631 5.8% 6.0% -0.2%
Dimensional Fund Advisors 460,934,054 4.9% 6.0% -1.1%
|Tota| Liquidity 1,956,126,688 20.9% 24.0% -3.1% 24.0% -3.1%
Range
16% - 28%
Growth
Domestic Equity
Boston Partners 251,080,501 2.7% 2.5%
Jackson Square 244,269,952 2.6% 2.5%
BlackRock Index Fund 204,604,006 2.2% 2.0%
Emerald Advisors 159,009,461 1.7% 1.5%
Ceredex 160,524,993 1.7% 1.5%
Total Domestic Equity 1,019,488,911 10.9% 10.0% 5.0%
Global & International Equity
Pyrford (BMO) 485,671,948 5.2% 5.0%
William Blair 500,334,604 5.3% 5.0%
First Eagle 390,136,719 4.2% 4.0%
Artisan Global Opportunities 404,024,936 4.3% 4.0%
PIMCO/RAE Emerging Markets 369,299,185 3.9% 4.0% -0.1%
TT Emerging Markets 360,880,373 3.9% 4.0% -0.1%
Total Global & International Equity 2,510,347,766 26.8% 26.0% 24.0%
Private Equity 1,024,924,786 10.9% 11.0% -0.1% 11.0% -0.1%
Private Credit 539,105,455 5.8% 5.0% 12.0% -6.2%
Real Estate - Value Add 163,789,623 1.7% 4.0% -2.3% 4.0% -2.3%
Real Estate - Opportunistic & Distress¢ 466,532,141 5.0% 4.0% 4.0%
Real Estate - REIT (Adelante) 80,205,371 0.9% 1.0% -0.1% 1.0% -0.1%
High Yield (Allianz) 208,839,867 2.2% 2.0% 0.0%
Risk Parity 5.0% -0.1% 5.0% -0.1%
AQR GRP EL 236,618,370 2.5%
PanAgora 223,192,334 2.4%
Total Other Growth Assets 2,943,207,947 31.4% 32.0% -0.6% 37.0% -5.6%
|Total Growth Assets | 6,473,044,624 69.1% | 68.0% 66.0% | |
Range
60% - 80%
Risk Diversifying
AFL-CIO 334,559,218 3.6% 3.5% 3.0%
Parametric Defensive Equity 204,710,656 2.2% 2.5% -0.3% 3.5% -1.3%
Wellington Real Total Return 190,367,799 2.0% 2.0% 3.5% -1.5%
|Tota| Risk Diversifying 729,637,673 7.8% 8.0% -0.2% 10.0% -2.2%
Range
0% - 10%
Cash and Overlay
Overlay (Parametric) 39,093,253 0.4%
Cash 168,995,241 1.8%
|Tota| Cash and Overlay 208,088,494 2.2% 0.0% 0.0%
|Total Fund | 9,366,897,478.77 | 100% | 100% | 100% |

*Current targets and ranges reflect asset allocation targets accepted by the Board on June 26, 2019 (BOR Resolution 2019-4)



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#5



LL9'T89'TT0"

1 lejoL
LS Ly sjusawiwwo) Sulpueising
ee'9Ls Ly %9L'S SSP'SOT'6ES 000°00S'vL2'T
6€V'95T'SSY %EE'S 966'9€€'667 000°000°026 LT/0g/TT L1/10/TT 2u035da3s ¥Y302D
€8L'6TET %500 6V6°0TE Y 000°005°9T 0z/01/60 ST/01/60 nyuoddo 1paJ) ABsau3 uopiog oja8uy
000°000°ST %LT0 908'97Z'ST 0000005 Tz/L1/60 yI/1E/TT A pung Aylunyioddo 192@ 3y8iy240L
0 %IT0 ¥0L'0€2°0T 00000009 02/0€/80 T1/10/80 Al pung Ayunyioddo 39aq 1y8ijyaioL
0 %00°0 0 000°000°5L 81/0€/90 d1 YA T pUz 9T/0€/90 80/0€/60 11l pung Aylunyioddo 392@ 1y8iy240L
juswHwiwo) 19ssy |ejol anjep juswHwwo) uoneuiwiad ) d1/do Aq uoisuaixy uoneulwiad ) ?leq
Suipueising 0% RN Suipuny 193481 MON | uonaudsig o4 REXICTN uonydaosu| 11334 3LVAIYd
129'911'529 lejoL
08v'v88'8ST sjuawwwo) Suipueising
08Y‘v88'8ST %86' TYITES'99Y 000000°0€8
00S‘CTTCT %890 050'926'€9 00000059 zz/ot/ot ¥1/0T/0T XI pun4 Ayjeay uopios oja8uy
T0EVEETT %YC0 ¥SST6TCT 000°000°08 8T/1€/TT 11/1€/2T IIA pung Ajjeay uopioo ojasuy
LLE'YS9 %920 880°S9¥'¥C 000°000°0C oz/ot/tT €T/0T/TT 1l pun4 23e353 |BaY UOS|ned
8ET'TIV'Y %020 ¥1IC'v8'st 000°000°S5T sz/1€/01 91/1€/10 Aul-0] || “ddQ 31€153 [edY PIsSaJISIQ HnD J3INSIS
000'ST0'8 %CS0 902’5598y 000°000°0L S7/1€/80 €1/1€/80 I pun4 "ddQ @1e153 [EAY PASsaIISIQ HnD J9INSIS
000'529°S %9€°0 9€C'T0S'€EE 000°000°S5L zz/og/Lo 11/0€/L0 pung ddQ a3e31s3 [eay passalisiqQ Jno J3INBIS
000°02L8T %LS0 €9T°68T°€S 000°000°59 €7/8¢/20 ST/8¢/20 1IA pund sanjuniioddQ a1e1s3 [eay da.1e0
000°00%'8T %TE0 S0589¢°6C 000°000°08 0z/0€/60 €T/0€/60 IA pung sauniioddQ aeis3 |eay aa.pjeQ
000°0SL'ST %S00 €55°0TEY 00000005 12/10/20 11/10/20 A pun4 saniuniioddQ ajeis3 |eay aa.pjeQ
79%°050'sT %SC0 €ELLTS'ET 000°000°05 62/1€/10 61/8¢/20 IA"d"1 ‘sidunied |eude) a3eis3 [eay Ma
€5£°955°0C %80 SLE'TO0'SY 000°000°S5L we/re/n €T/T€/L0 A d" ‘siaudied [ende) a1eis3 [edy 1@
019'29TE %¥8°0 97€'685'8L 000°000°00T 81/0€/60 L0/TE/TT Al “d"] ‘siauned |ende) a1e1s] [eay 1a
8EE'TEDY %CC0 8ET'690'TT 000°000°52 njul ¥1/0€/90 50/0€/90 "d" ‘siaunied |ende) d1els] [eay M1a
JusWHWWO) 19ssy |ejoL anjep JusWHWWO) uoneulwia) d1/do Aq uoisualxy uoneulwia) aleq
Suipueising joy e Suipung 1981e] MaN uonausiq jo4 1081e) uondasu passaaisiq 'g ansiunyoddo- 31v1S3 vy
0L2°0SL'EVT lejoL
L19096'6L sjuawwwo) Sulpueisino
L19°096°6L %SL'T €29°68L'€9T 000000085
TEV'OVE'ST %¥S0 GL9'ETS0S 000°000°5L ¥2/0€/60 91/1€/0T IIA PUN4 YIMoI9 8 BWOdU| 3||eSe]
000°9¥6°€ %LT0 766°S0€°ST 000°000°S5L 6T/1€/10 Tr/1€/10 IA PUN4 41MoI9 13 SWOdU| 3||eSe]
%bv0 L15'886°0F 000°000°05 ¥2/0€/60 91/1€/0T A D3Y4 peym suoy
%L0°0 L9E'LTE'9 000°000°S5T 12/0€/60 €T/¥1/80 Al 9344 Heym Suo]
SS6°T8Y°TS %SC0 LOE'T60'ET 000°000°52 S7/11/60 8T/11/60 A 4341 09s9AU|
19C'T6T'S %LT0 6887191 000°000°S5€ 12/10/2T v1/10/TT Al 3] 09s3AU]|
%200 ST8'LTY'T 000°000°S€ 02/10/80 €1/10/80 111 4341 09s3AU|
%00°0 T 000°000°58 njul ST/1€/TT £0/0€/50 11 431 03s9AU|
JusWHWWO) 19ssy |ejoL anjep JusWHWWO) uoneulwia) d1/do Aq uoisualxy uoneulwa aleq
Suipueising joy e Suipung 1981e] MaN uonassiq joy 1081e) uondaouj PPV anjeA - 31V1S3 vy
6T0T ‘T€ 412qwiadaq jo sy

SIUBWIISIAU| 3D IBIA d3eALd



*s1eak 934y} JO OM] [BUOIIIPPE UE 10} PIPUIIXS 3G AR SPUNY SWOS “UBAIMOY ‘puny 3Y3 4o uolepInbi| o Suluuidag ay3 S| uWN|Od uolleUIWIS) 13848 By

*91Ep 3N|BA 13SSE J2U J3}4E SUONINGLIISIP SS3| ‘D3P SN|eA 13SSE 13U JaYe s||ed [eyded sn|d ‘anjeA 13sse 1au pajiodal Juadal Jsow 3y sjenba anjeA Jaseln

016°0v9'8VY'T |eloL
E€CT'ITL'ELY sjuawwwo) Suipueising
E€CT'ITL'ELY %8ECT 98.'vZ6'v20'T L61'T92'02S'T
T0EEEL’T %10 065'8LY'6T ¥76'887°C¢ 22/0€/1T ST/TE/TT pung AyunyoddQ Jaiemalsep
500°S£99 %vt'0 2€0CT9'TY S66'vTZEEY 02/0€/90 €1/0€/90 XI $924n0say |eanieN |eyde) punjuowwo)
68€°L8T'ST %0 6T6'0T0°6E G7€'S56°9¢ 82/10/10 9T/10/10 JAURESREL
60'vTT'L %9L°0 SOL‘€90'TL 1886L8'CL 0z/0€/1T €T/0€/1T sn|dans (1178 111 1YY
sjassy |eay
000°000°0% 0 0 61/¥¢/S0 *d™1 ‘A uapUL
YTET8E'ET 0 989219 61/8¢/90 'd" ‘siaunied aiedyljeay odl
STS'S6L8T %L1°0 9889¢1°9T S8¥'v0Z9T 82/81/S0 8T/81/S0 Al Siaulied suIS
€18'v6E9Y %000 €0°69T 208'666°6¢ 9z/1€/CT 9T/T€/CT salyunoddo Aepuodas yno J3|nsis
TLL'YTT'09 %6L'T L¥€T20'89T TVL'SSELYT SC/1€/S0 ¥T/€0/90 sa1yuN10ddo VY3000 HNO 43In3IS
€0€T8T'ST %810 L8T'98T'SY 9¥8'8£8'9€ ST/€T/1T ST/€C/1T 8 Aemuyied
796'69L8 %ELO LLLLST'89 LES'6ST'V9 €2/L0/20 €1/L0/20 £ Aemuyied
09L°L8T'V %8€°0 LT6'0SL'SE ST6'6Y6°LE 92/v2/S0 T1/¥2/S0 9 Aemuyied
06vzeT’s %0C°0 €0€'618'8T T9T9LT'6C €2/9¢/T1 80/92/¢T 800C Aemyied
0 juawisanu| sajeSoN
SEV'TT6'0T %91°0 6L089€'ST S86°TL8'VTT T¢/1€/S0 86/60/1T Aemyied
€86'95C %S€0 009°20L2E €68°19L'c€ 8T/ST/80 80/ST/80 Il ulpejed
0000059 %850 €8T'6EEVS 000005y S¢/60/CT ST/60/2T 11l pun4 anuaAy ueadQ
000006 %CE0 TvE'189'6C 00000192 ¥2/L0/SO ¥T/L0/SO I PUN4 aNUsAY ueadQ
T96'80€9 %¢0°0 99200 62L918'VE 6T/ST/CT 0T/82/20 600¢C pung JuswisaAu| aleAlld aaipeQ
869°TTIH'8E 6€5GSETT 20€88S'TT 6T/12/20 *d"1 ‘XI s1auned |eyde) Jeysuan
87€'995°6 %910 LY2'0S6'CY TIT'VEY LY SC/6T/1T S1/60/60 A 413 sauy
14 %91°0 66C'L6YV'EY 88C9vL'€9 02/82/90 0T/82/90 Al'4dSN 413
%810 €09'9¥99T L6060V'TL 81/8¢/20 d1 YATIST LT/82/20 £0/8¢/20 111 4dSN 413
%L0°0 §65'5999 955620'S9 8T/ST/90 d1 YA T PIE ST/ST/90 S0/ST/90 114dSN 413
%000 0 LS9V1E'6T 6T/1€/0T 60/1€/0T punijoueg Ayunwwo) Jajuadie)
%ET'0 €91'620CT 000°000°0T 6T/1€/CT 60/6¢/¢ 11 pund Aunb3 ealy Aeg
%€0°0 8¥5'50Y'C 000°000°0T LT02/1€/TT d1 YA T puz vT/1€/CT ¥0/¥1/90 pund Ajinb3 eauy Aeg
9TE'968'6C %S00 9ST'GE9'Y ¥89°€0T’S 82/81/S0 8T/8T/S0 Il pun4 siaulled |elasnpul 3y
005°285'6C %850 Yev'ETT VS 00S‘CIV'Sy 82/60/€0 9T/60/€0 pung uoljeAouu| ainjuaA 193.41S swepy
001'88¢'6 %CC0 08T°LS€'0C 006‘TT9°0E e/1€/0T 1/1€/0T A Aepuodas 19835 swepy
0005€9°T %L0°0 €€5'€089 000°59€'8C o0z/1€/CT 80/1€/CT 11 AJepu0d3s 122435 swepy
080°G52'ST %99°'T €STEV6'SYT YESOTE VYT Ssc/ee/en S6/Te/TT Slaulled 193.41S swepy
JUBWIWWO) 1955y |e101 anjep JUsWIWWO) uonjeulwia) | d1/doAq uoisuaixy | uoneunwsa) aleq
Suipueising j09% FENTEI Suipung ja8iep maN | uonasnsig jo# FEE T uondaou| ALIND3 3LVAINd
6T0T ‘T€ 412qwiadaq jo sy

SIUBWIISIAU| 3D IBIA d3eALd



Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item

CCCERA .

Contra Costa County Employees’

Retirement Association

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
Liquidity Report — December 2019
December 2019 Performance
Cash Flow Coverage Ratio
Benefit Cash Flow Projected by Model $43,000,000
Liquidity Sub-Portfolio Cash Flow $43,000,000
Actual Benefits Paid $40,876,752
Next Month’s Projected Benefit Payment 542,500,000
Monthly Manager Positioning — December 2019
Beginning Liquidity Market Value Ending
Market Value Program Change/Other Market Value
Cash Flow Activity

Sit $539,922,001 (51,250,000) $370,630 $539,042,631
DFA $474,701,746 ($15,000,000) $1,232,308 $460,934,054
Insight $980,197,021 (526,750,000) $2,702,981 $956,150,002
Liquidity $1,994,820,769 ($43,000,000) $4,305,919 $1,956,126,688
Cash $146,283,055 $2,123,248 $20,588,938 $168,995,241
Liquidity + Cash $2,141,103,823 ($40,876,752) $24,894,857 $2,125,121,929

Functional Roles

Manager | Portfolio Characteristics

Liquidity Contribution

Sit High quality portfolio of small balance,
government guaranteed mortgages
with higher yields.

Pays out net income on monthly basis.

portfolio of high quality, short duration,
primarily corporates.

DFA High quality, short duration portfolio of | Pays out a pre-determined monthly amount. DFA
liquid, low volatility characteristics. sources liquidity from across their portfolio.
Insight Buy and maintain (limited trading) Completion portfolio makes a payment through net

income and bond maturities that bridges the gap
between other managers and projected payment.

Cash STIF account at custodial bank.

Buffer in the event of any Liquidity shortfall/excess.

Notes

The twelfth cash flow for 2019 from the liquidity program was completed on December 23, The actuarial model
cash flow was slightly higher than actual experience, producing $2,123 thousand more than the actual benefits paid.



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#5



Cash Flow Structure

The chart below shows the sources of cash flow for the next several years of CCCERA’s projected benefit payments.
This table will change slightly as the model is tweaked and as the portfolios receive new rounds of funding each
August as part of the Annual Funding Plan.

Dollar Investment by Cashflow Period - Current & Future Investments

50,000,000

45,000,000

40,000,000

35,000,000

30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

M Sit Contribution 1 DFA Contribution
PV of Principal Maturities PV of Coupon Payments
B Growth of Current Insight Investments = Investment Growth (to be sourced)

= Future Contributions and Investment Growth




Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item

CCCERA <

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 12, 2020

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer

Subject:  Presentation from PARS (Public Agency Retirement Services) regarding the I.R.C.
Section 115 Trust for Other Post-Employment Benefits for CCCERA employees.

Background

At the November 28, 2018 Board of Retirement (BOR) Meeting, the Board authorized the CEO
to execute a contract with PARS (Public Agency Retirement Services) for Other Post-
Employment Benefit (“OPEB”) Trust Fund Management Services and adopted BOR Resolution
2018-4 approving the adoption of the PARS Public Agencies Post-Employment Benefits Trust
(Trust).

On January 23, 2019 the Board of Retirement adopted BOR Resolution 2019-1, Funding of I.R.C.
Section 115 Trust for Other Post-Employment Benefits. This Resolution was later amended and
superseded by BOR Resolution 2019-5 at the July 24, 2019 meeting, in order to annually fund
the ADC on an amortization schedule designed to achieve full funding over a 10 year period
(instead of a 30 year period).

On an annual basis, PARS will provide a report to the Board regarding the performance of the
Trust, net of trustee administration and investment management fees, and showing the
CCCERA account balance. The December 31, 2019 account balance shown in the PARS report
does not include 2019 costs for retiree health benefit payments and actuarial services of
approximately $63K that will be accrued for and shown in the 2019 CAFR prepared by CCCERA.
This is the first annual presentation for the Board.

Recommendation
Informational only. No action is necessary.

1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520 Phone: (925) 521-3960  Fax: (925) 521-3969 cccera.org


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#9



020z ‘7l Aenigad
M3IADY JUI|D weadold 1sni] sulpun4-aid 9340

NOILVIJOSSV INAWdalLdd .S13AQ 1IN
ALNNOJ V1S0J Vd1INOJ

"SLINS3Y 9NILSYT "SNOILNTO0S a3LSnyL

SIDIAYIS
AINIWRULLTY
AONIOV
onand




¢ | NOILVIO0SSY LNIWNIHILIY .SIIA0TNI ALNNOD ¥LSOJ VHLNOD

wod’[eyidedysewy3iy@umolg-malpue
G09/-S0Z (SL¥)
198eue 01]0J310d J01UdS “1032341d
V4D ‘umoig maipuy

INIFWIOVYNYW TVLIAVYD

SRVINHOIH

"SIINS3Y ONILSYT "SNOILNTOS 031SNyl
SIIAYIS
INIWIHLLTY

mﬂ_ V n_ S
onand

310'sied@puediomu
051X 69£9-0%5 (008)
S9IIAIDS JUSI|D ‘103JRUIPI00) J0IUDS
puesSidaMm AIN

310'sied@ezawl

L7 LX 69€9-01S (008)
Sunynsuo) ‘4a8euepn

ezZ3A\ 13j1uudf

"SLINS3H ONILSYT "SNOILNTO0S AILSNYL
SADNAYIS
ANIWIHLLTY

SUVd &
anand

S1JVINOJ



"SIINS3Y ONILSYT "SNOILNTOS 031SNyl

SFIAYIS
INIWTHLLTY
AONOV
onand

€ | NOILVIOOSSY LNIWNIHILIY .SIIA0TNI ALNNOD ¥LSOD VHLNOD

juswadeue (0ozoz-6161) uopensiuiwpy (0z0z-€981)
Jopun S1ossy wucw_‘_waxm_ JO SJeoA Jopun S1aSsy mucw_\_waxm_ JO SJeoA
17915 101 10°GS LGl
(]9A3] 19SS WNWIUIW YlIm) Soljojriod paziwoisn) S19SSEe JO URIPOISND
suondo wuoje|d anissed pue aAIDY . Aiepnpiy ueld se uoi1d2104d IYSISIDAQ  «
2Jn1293ydJe uado sasn . ‘syasse ue|d pJendajes .
2ouelsisse Aoijod JUSWIISaAU| . 'S1SNJ) G| | UOIDSS J0J S931snJ) 1s98Je| s,uoieu
yueg ‘SN 991SNJ1 01 JOSIAPE-QNS JUBWISIAU|  « 93 JO 2UO pue jueq |eI2JaWwod 1s934e| Y1

INIWIOVNVYW TVLIdVYD

SRIVINHOTH J—CNQB

uolesiuiwupy QUETS) uonensiuiwpy (0zoz-¥861)
Japun s1assy syuedidiied ueld Aualy d1gnd Japun sue|d 9JU31JadXT JO SIeDA
. ‘
+
9yS 100G  +006  +00%| 9¢
s221n4as Aouase ||e S91eulpIo0) doueldwod ue|d SIONUOIN SITIS3H SNLLSY] SNOILIIOS GAISTAL
swea) 1oddns paiedipap ‘Uo-spueH . 8ununodcoe isni-gns . -
SIUBWISSINGSIP/SUOIINGIIIUOD SISSII0Id  « Suidaaypioday mm<& [

jueljnsuo) 3 Jojes)SIulwpy Isnil

NVIL LSNdL SaVd



"SLINS3Y ONILSYT SNOILNT0S 03LSnyL

SUvd &

¥ | NOILYIJ0SSY INIW3HILIH .STIA0TdNI ALNNOD V1S0J VHLNOD

ANAWIULLTY
AONAOV
onand

£66'869'c$ :97uUejeg 3UN0JDY
LLL'GYES :sSuluies Juawilsanu] jeol
(r€6'91%) :sasuadxy
0% :sjusawidsangsiq
9/L1'0LE'ES :suolangliuo) jeyol
00£'878% :suolInquiauo) jeuonippy
9/'T¥S'C$ 810¢ J°equieda( :uoiynqliauo) jeiyul

‘610C ‘LE ¥349IN3D34 40 SV

7102 ‘LE J9quiadaQ Ja1je 241134 1ey3 Wy3DDD Jo seskojdw3 :Annqi8y3
JUN02JY [enpIAIpU| ‘A831e.41S (3A110Y) WOISN) :A833e.3S JUSWIISAAU] JUBLIND
J92110 9AIINIAXT J31YD ‘|Yoals [1eD z10jesisiulwpy uejd
81L0¢ 'L 4equwdaQ :93eQ 9AI13I943 ue|d
Areuonalasiq :yoeoaddy aa3ysnuy
1SNJ] 11Jauag SAISN|IXT 9|gRI0ALI| G| | UONDIAS DY| :adA] ueld

NV'1d 83d0 S.AINAIV 10 AJVINNNS



G | NOILVI20SSY ININIHILIY .SIIA0TNI ALNNOD ¥LSOD VHINOD ‘U OUISTTSNOILTOS (RISTL

SUVd| &

ANIWTHLTY
AONOV
onand

866 92IAI3S Aoudaldy aA1NIY 38eIdAY
00°LYy 98y a1y a8edany

99 |ejol

1% S93.119Y

¢S SOAI)DY

810¢ ‘L€ Joqwiada(
1912 JUBWIAINSEIN

Apnis c1ydeaSowaqg

'S3INSaJ 9Y3 paziiewuns
9ABY 9M ‘MO|2Q 3|gel 93 U] '810Z ‘L€ 419qwiada( JO Se 21ep jusuwainseaw
e YiM 610z ‘81 Aueniga4 pailep uewl||iN Ag 1u0dal |elienidoe oyl PaAISIa) 9ABY M e

S11NS3d 1VIdVNLIV d1d0




9 | NOILYIJ0SSY ININFHILIH .STIAOTANI ALNNOD V1S0D YHINOD

"SLINS3Y ONILSYT "SNOLLNTOS 03Lsnyl
SIIAYIS
ANIWTAILTY
onand

‘%7 1-01 Ag paJamoj si Aljigel] papuniun ay3 ‘914 JUN0IJSIP dY3 Ul 9seaJdul Juadiad auo AJans Jo4 :quiny3l jo ajny

000°05$

000'9€5$

%05

000'891C$

000ZvS'C$

000'0LLY$

%G."9 91y Junodsiqg
(8urpunyaid)

81L02C ‘L€ 19quada( :9le  Jusawainsea|\

(09-noA-se-Aed)
sjuawied jyauag jenuuy

(D¥Y) uonngriuo) paiinbay jponuuy
(O@y) uoingiauo) pauiw.ialag jenuuy

(%) oney papung

(Tvvn) Aujiqoi7 panJddy [pliony papunfun
(T0N) A31j1qe11 9340 319N

s195Sy Jo anjoy |b1IDNIDY
uollisod 19N Aiednpid ueld

(Tvv) Aj1go17 panaddy [pLipNYy
(101) AMjiqer] g3do |elol

S11NSda TVIdVNLIV 81d0



L | NOILVID0SSY LNIWNIHILIY .SIIA0TNI ALNNOD ¥LSOD VHINOD

M3IAJd INFNLSIANI
INAWAIVNVIN 1V LIdVI AdVINHIIH

>>>>>



INIWIDYNYW TVLIdVD

SEVNHOTH

V4D ‘umolg malpuy
AQ paluasalid

6T10Z 191en ylinoH

NY'1d d4d0 V430090




%SLT - %SC'T
%0°C - %L'T
%0L°€E
8LL$ —CLLS

%S C-%6'1

INIWIDYNYW TVLIdVD

SV

190.Je ] spun4 pa4

uolnefjul 30d =100
JuswAojdwaun

sbuluies 005d®S

15vVOd4d04 00 XdVINHOIH




ol

Yd300D Sdvd

INIWIDYNYW TVLIdVD

STAV]AJHOIY

Awouods [eqolb ay) ssotoe sjoaye a|ddu juealiubis aaey pjnom Buipue| pJeH

uoneJa|gosp ,ajes, e ulejulew 0} sninwins abebusal 0) spaau 194 ‘uoisuedxs JIpatd dAISS8IXd Ul Bulubial Juswulanog)
uondwnsuod o Juelja) 810w awodaq 0} buipuads Jusw)saAul o paueam Buiag Awouod

SSE[O 3|ppIW 8sauIy) Jo aousbiawa 0} patans| Alybiy ymoib |eqojo

suoljisuel] euiyy

$S816U0d PapIAIP € JO uolejoadxae 8y} Japun Mo| SI uoioalIp Jaye ul sabueyd Aoijod Jolew Jo pooyeyl 8yL
sJoysanul Ag Aiom yum jaw aq Aew 80140 Buiye) ajepipued aaissalboid e jo Ajiqeqo.d ul asealoul uy
soAjoadsiad Adijod Jo wnuoads apim e Buuasaidal 1sLUad 0] aAIssalbold woly sbuel sajepipued dneloows
uojbuiysepn ui Aejod Buisealour ayy ybiybiy [im Jeak uoiosje enuapisald SN

ojewl|J [edntjod

uonn|osal Jusuewad JNOYYM SUOISIIBP JUBW)SOAUI 8)eJ0dI0D JOAO WOO| [|IM JEM Bpel |
sayoeoidde UoNOa|8 SE WIBY OILIOUOIS YSI 0} JOU PSZIARUSIUI UOHRSIUIWLPY
Juswiuas Aems 0} aNURUOD [|IM SHOBQIBS J0 SSalboid Uuo sauljpesH

|eap ,8uo aseyd, |ensed yyum suonenobsu apely uo ssaiboid ayew eulyd / SN

Mey |
SuoISua| apei]

196611 uoIssIosal 8|qIssod — SJUBAS JIP8ID JO ¥SII 8SeaIUI ||IM UOIEZI[BULIOU 8)] 8 PAMO)|0} UoleInies 1q8Q

[enuaiod ymo.b 21Louods uo ybiam ||Im s|aAs| 1gap YbiH m:_mmeo:_
(BWry Jem pue suoISSad8l JO BPISINO UOWIWOIUN) 49 JO %t JaAo Jouep 1896png SN abela A9

$10}08s 9je10di02 pue dlignd ul usping Jqap Buiseasoul Aqg 18s)0 J0}a8s pjoyasnoy ay; ui Buibelansiaq
suonoenuod buunp Aojdep ued syueq [esusd sainseaw JayuNod sjwi| ng ‘8joka ay) pusixe Aew Aajjod Buises Ajpaoeo.d

$8)el JAMO| 0} pa4 4o} Aylunpioddo Janod sapiaoid uonejjul Yespn SAl}EPOWLLOIIY

610z Ul SINO ¢ yim yimolb o1wouoos Buimols Jo sies) 1ayJew 0) papuodsal pa4 ay >o__0n_ imﬂm:os_
suoiIpuod [eloueul Jayybi Japun smojs Awouods se selq Buises 0} pajealjal aAeY SHUE( [eJjusd [BqOS)
J1az||Ige}s e se Buioe / Ajiyyeay sulewsal 82uspluod JaWNSUod SN

Buiwonoq aq Aew ssauyeam Bunioeinuew se pajoadxs Bulpue| oS S}oSYy

$)S02 Joqe| Jaybiy pue syley woly ainssaid Japun suiblew ‘yeam ymmoub jjoid syelodio)
asealoul suoisud) [eanjodosb pue sebe 81242 sy se Bunels|gosp Yimolb o1wouod]

SaWaY | Juaw)sau| [eqo|s) Aoy
99111WWO0YD UOIRIO||Y 19SSV

Awouos3 |eqo|9




INIWIDYNYW TVLIdVD

| Vd3000 ‘Suvd @MM?\EEUH m

"Xpul LIFY 2MIUSIM %2 PUB ‘Xapul 0002 [19SSNY %S Xapu] pg SeslL SN
sleipawiaiu| sAejporeg 9499 %8 ‘1M09/di0D SN JA €-T TAVIOg 3D1 %ST ‘Xapul pg o1ebalbby sn sAkejoreg 999 %ST ‘Xapul 8314 INT IDSIN %ST Xapul 34V IDSIN %02 Xapu| susodwod 00§ d¥S
%0¢ JO SISISU0D Yrewyauag A21j0d YHIDDD dnjeA aso| Aew pue ‘aajuelenB yueq ou aAey ‘painsul D]d- 10U a1e SailINJaS "suin}al aininj Jo SANRIIPUI 10U S| 8ouewWIoLad 1sed "s|qelja) pue ajeinaoe
8( 0] paAal|aq S92IN0S WOJ} PaureIqo usaq sey pajuasald uonewlojul 8y "pazifenuue are Jeak auo JaAo spolad Joj suinay "sbuipjoy puny papel) aburyoxa 1o puny reninw abeuew o) sas) Buipnjoul

‘s9a) Aue JO Jau pue saa) AIOSIApE JUSWISAAUI [9A3] JUN0JJR JO SSoUb ale suinldy '6T0Z ‘T Alenigad Jo se S| uondasu| asuewlopad '6T0Z ‘ST Arenuer uo pajeniul sem welboid Juswisanul ayL
6T0Z/T0/20 :uondaou| JUN0JIY

91T LL'S yrewyouag Adljod 9340 YH30DD
GLTT €0'S S99 JO 18N 1UN0DJY [e10 L
902t rANe oljojliod pabeuen [ejoL
€8°CT vTT- Xapu| 1134 a1ysjim
96'ST 89 Sp4 119S / S413 - 81e)s3 [eay
688 v8'TT xapu| 8814 NI IDSIN
6V vT /T8 xapu| 34v3 IDOS
8v'cT 8.6 saninb3 reuoneulay|
€8°CT ¥6'6 X9pul 0002 PSsSNY
I8'ET 0z’ spun4 deD |lews
€L'T2 106 xapu| 8usodwo)d 005 d®S
ceee 068 spun ded sbue
66'ST /S8 saninb3 [elo|
LY 1O Xopu| pg seal] SN arelpawiau| sAejoreg ogg
19°€ 19° 1009/dI0D SN JA €-T viod 3D
1S'L 8T’ xapu| pg arebaibby SN sAejoteg ogg
109 00’ awloou| paxiH [e101
8.1 8¢’ Xopu| spun4 19)e |\ Asuo Jaddi
88T 1ha suafeanb3 ysed
areq o SUYIUON €
uondaou

6T0Z/TE/CT :Buipu3 polad
00S0909%/9 1UN022Y
dSTT Y43000/Sdvd
2ouew.liojiad poliad pa1o29|es




INIWIDYNYW TVLIdVD

Nr V43000 Suvd @MM?\EEUH m ‘

026'969°'E %00°00T V101
68.'Ge Z B11gO uswulano ueduswy 1sii %0L°0 XXZ94

68.'Ge 9%02-%0 8buey %0.°0 ysed
18€'c6¢ 413 puog Ainseal] SN sareys! %b6" L 1AO9D

G90'6EC 94 puog uiniay [e1ol WIDd %.1'9 XOdLld

zer'sse [Isul uwindy e1o0l ODNId %G9 XdLlld

1£9'/€2 | WOoU| paxi4 810D auria|gnog %EY'9 X4719d wia L -a1eIpawau|
9EY'69E 413 puog wia]-Hoys prenbuep %666 AS9 wia-uoys
TV6'LLE'T %GY-0%GZ 9buey %.2°LE awoou| paxi4
9/2'2T1 413 81el1s3 [eay prenbuep %b0°E ONA arels] [eay
02€'L1S 413 s1xreN Bulbiswg 351 4 prenbuep %66 ST OMA s19xeN buiblswz
'L 413 s\ padojsna@ 3514 prenbuep %90°0Z v3aA 310D [euoleusa)u|
86T'c8T 413 ded-|lews prenbuep %96t an deD |ews
/1G'0TT 413 anfeA 00S d®S sareysl %662 =1\ anre/ de) abieT
6.£'829 413 005G d®S 8i0D saleys! %00°LT AN 810D de) abieT
061'€62'C %G/-%GS 9buey %€£0°29 Ainb3
_ 9|21UaA JUdWISaAU| uoneoso||Vv 18ssy Emt:o_

6T0C ‘T€ 19qusda( JO sV
d3dd0O Vd4000 — UONEI0||V 19SSY




INIWIDYNYW TVLIdVD

SEVNHOTH

€l Yd300D Sdvd

"anjeA 8so0| Aew pue asjuesent yueq ou aAey ‘painsul D|d4 10U aie SaNLNJ3S "3|qeld) pue a1eINdJe a( 0] PaAdI|eg SI2IN0S
WioJ} paure1qo usaq sey pajuasald uoirewlojul 8yl ‘S}NSal aininy Jo UoIedIpUl OU S| 9duewlopad 1sed "Pazienuue Jou ale Jeak auo ueyl Ssa| suiniay

SJUBWISaAU| Je1SBUILION ‘SIUBWISaAU| |3S :92IN0S

GL'€ G0’ €0t L8 zL'8 810 L0°0 asn ¥l puog 66y sn osegbgg

20¢ G6'T YA ard Z6'Y 26’y A0 9T°0 413 puog wual-Uoys prenbuep

Z5'S ee'y 29'S ET'TT ET'TT GE0 80°0 9y puog uwiney [e10L NIDd

- vy'e 9T'¥ 66°L 66°L Ze0 €20 | WO2U| paxi4 810D suriajgnod

- (A 8T'e 1.9 1.9 18°0- /S°0- 413 puog Ainseall SN sareysl

6TV Gz'e eV 9z'8 9z'8 0€°0- GZ'0- [1sul wMay [e101 ODNId

16°TT IT°L 9¢e'8 16°82 16°8¢C 09°0 080 413 8reis3 [eay psenbuen

SANN4 31Vv1S3 1v3ad
o' €0'G 9G°0T o0z (0] alor4 1€1T G6'9 413 s1ere buibisw3 3514 prenbuep
G.'S 619 0L'6 80'22 80'22 Ge's 8v'e 413 s1exe|\ padojaned 3514 prenbuep
SANNA ALINOA TYNOILYNYILNI
18°2T 68'8 Ze0T 1€°12 1€°12 vT'8 6T°C 413 ded-jlrews prenbue
SANNA ALINOA dVD TIVINS

16'TT GE'6 1€7TT TL'TE TL1E 88'6 0T'€ 413 8neA 00S d®S sareys!

6°ET GO'TT €2'ST vy TE vy TE G0'6 10°¢ 413 00G d%®S 810D sareys!

uiniay uinlay uinlay uinlay 92led uiniay uinay WweN pund
1e3A-0T IeaA-g 1eaA-€ 1e3A-T -0)-JBBA UYIUON-€ UYIUON-T

SANND ALINOT dVD 39¥V 1

6T0Z ‘TE Jaqwadaq Buipu3 poliad 104
Vdd4002D




pL | NOILYIJOSSY INIW3HILIY .S3IADTANI ALNNOI V109 VHLNOI Waﬂ_ﬁmaﬁms

AONOV
onand

sa3ue.l
UOIBIO||e SSB|D 19SSe 9|geMO||e pue Suoiedo||e 19sse 1934e1 Suipnjaul
So121j0d JUSWISSAUI UO UOIIBWIOJUI pUR B1ep UOI1BIO||e JUSWISIAU| —

IsnJ|
9U3 UIyaIm syunodde Jakojdwia 01 SUOIIINPap pue suonippe Jo uonedlo|e
pue uole|Nd|ed 3yl J9A0 S|0J3U0d 3yl uo 1odad g adAL-| DOS Suiuoddng —

‘SyjuswiaJlinbal

S//¥L ASYD Y3m lueldulod 9q 01 papuaiul sl 1yl sueAd |yaig Uos|aN SHYM

Aq pa1ajdwod uakojdw3 Ag uonisod 19N Asepnpi4 ul saduey)d JO 3Npayds
3ulpnjpul 3JOYM e Se 1SnJ] 9y3 JO SJUSWIS1e]S [eldueUl) PallpNe pud-1eap —

S3uluJea JUBWISaAUI pue ‘sasuadxa ‘syuswAed J1jausq

‘suonngliuod ue|d areludoidde sy 1no Suyeslq ‘aeak |essiy syl Jo pus

9Y3 y3noayy 4edh |essiy ay3 Jo 3uluuidag ayi 3e p|ay S19SSe JO uolel|idnuodal
e SMoys 1eyl syasse ue|d s,Aouade yoea JO JuaWwalrls 1SN |enpIAIpul UY  —

:3uImoj|o} 3Y3
Suipinoad aq |IIm SYVYd ‘SL/PL ASYD Yyum sjual)d Aouage dijgnd ano isisseo)l -

INILa0ddd GL/vL A8V




Meeting Date

02/12/20
Agenda Item

#10

020t ‘2T Adenuga4

$S9204d Suiyoel| uoileanp3
pUB JUBWISINQUIIBY [aAeI]

Ja8eue\ YH/ulwpy

SI2WWOoS auuy

SSY/ UBWRNSY
_amb uyuwu

V300D



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#10



V3000

1912493 sieaA oml AJans pue ‘93140 3ulyel Jo syiuow XIS 1S41} 9yl ulyiim suiuiesy
uolluaAa.d Juswsseley |[ENX3S JO SINOY OM] 1SE3| 1B SAII3J IShW Jaquiaw pJleog

yoe3d (S LETES-LETES SUOIDS PO JUSWUIBA0D) Uoll1ednpa pue 3uluiedy uoiyuanaid
Juswisseley |enxas 9A1923J 0} padinbal aJe suaquiaw pieog pajulodde Jo pald9|a AjmaN

("SE€ZEGS 9p0)D WBWUIBA0D) "SuIMO||0} SIedA 0M] AISAS UudY) pue 31440
dulwnsse Jo JeaA auo ulylim Sululed] SJ1Y1a 9AI9234 0] paldinbau ale siaquiaw pieog

‘Ajjuapnud waisAs Juswalilal
oY1 Jaisiujwpe 03 Auessadau ||I)S pue 23pajmouy)| Jo [9A3] aleludoidde ue ujejulew pue
dojaAap 03 suaquiaw pJeog J0j paau ay3 sauljino Adijod uoneanp3 Asennpid4 v¥3ddd 9yl

('8'CZSTES 9pOD WBWUIBA0D)
'pJEOg 3yl UO SBAJIS JaquIaW pJeog ay3 ydiym ul poliad JeaA-g Juanbasqgns

AJana Joj pue 32140 ulwnsse Jo SieaA g 1541} 3yl UIYIIM UOIIBINPS JO SINOY {77 9AI9I3.
sJaquiaw paeog 1eyl sadinbali (1¥3D) LE6T JO meq 1uswalilay saahojdw3y Auno) ay|




Y3000

|9ABJ]Y JJel1S YYIDDD anoudde 01 Alluoyine ayl Q3D 01 s91es8a|aQ «

SaUII2PING JUBWISSINQUIDL S13S o

Saul|opIng |aAeI] 9] 5196 »



Y3000

‘|loAeJl 410} AJessadau pue a|qeuoseal
SI Y2IYM 1BY1 PI3IX3 10U ISNW Sasuadxa J0) JuUaWasiNnquiidy e

'W31SAs ayl suliajsiuiwpe
JO sasuadxa ajqeuoseaJ ulAesjap yum pasdieyd sl pieog ay] e



Y3000

'9JUBPUIIIE SY] WO} 1J2UIQ [|IM UOIIBID0SSY JUDWDIILDY 3Y] »

'SONSSI JUsWaJIlal
01 paie|aJ Ajpdadip Janrew 1algns sapnjoul weddoldd ayl | «

‘9|ge|iene
2Je spunj Auessadau ay3 J1 pajuels aq Aew uolleziioyiny e

:|lenoddde Jo) Jusawalilay Jo pieog ayl JO epuady
ue Uo pPapn|Iul aie elialldd UIMO||0} BU1 193W 1eyl SW |DAL]



Y3000

'SOA|9SWAY) Suowe ssaulsng YY¥3IdDD
SSNJSIP 03 J0U UOoIINed ey p|noys siaquaw pieog ‘puanie ued
slagwiaw pJeog ||e ueyl alignd syl 01 uado Sl 9dUaJI2JU0I BY] .
'92U9J3JU0I 9y} J0} J93SISal
01 21|qnd ay3 JO SJaquial SMO||e 92UaJ9ju0d a3yl ‘SaA
'y S| pualle ued 1eyl siaquiaw pieog Jo Jaqunu
wnuwixew ayi ueyl d1jgnd ayi 01 uado 10U S| 3DUBIBJUOD YL }| »
19151834 03 S|enpIAIpul
/ suolleziuedio pajel|ljje smojje Ajuo aduaiajuod ayl ‘oN

da11gnd ay1 01 uado 32U3J34U0I 3Y] S|



SINILSAS LNINIYHILIY ALNNOD Qﬂ_m_UUU
JO NOILVIDOSSY 31VLS N

SHOVS

ONDIYOMULIN * NOLLVOINNWWOD + NOILLVYONAa3

SW3)SAS JUaWaINay 21|gnd JO UONRIJ0SSY elulojed mg 4
d

:21|[gnd 2yl 01 uadQ aJe 1ey3 S92UaJajU0) JOo sajdwex]




Y3000

S99puUalle J0j paau Aew 9o3uUa43jU0) 9Y1 1BY] UOIIBWIOJUI |BUOIHPPY o
sAels 1ySiu [910H .
SIYSI|{
:3ulpn|aul uoljewJoul |9ABJY SullSanbal Jaquiaw }je1s uollelisiuiwpy
ue WwoJ} |lewa ue aAI923J ||IM 1S24931Ul passaldxa 1eyl siaquiaw pieog ay] e

‘epuade ayl uo |enosdde
10} paiuasaid wall |9Aed] Yyoea Sulpualie ul 3sadalul ssaadxa siaquiaw
pJeog Yyolym 310U Jje3s uolledisiuiwpy ‘suizeaw peog ayil suling e



Y3000

'92U3J34U02 3y] 01 Jolid siaquiaw
pJeog ||e Joj suolled1si8al ayy $919|dwod JJe1s UOI1RIISIUIWPY

'PJED 1IPaJd
pPanssi YY3DDD e uisn siaquiaw pieog ayi Joj syuswasduedle
|9ABJ1 91 9)EewW 01 3|ge|IeA. 3Je JJB1S UOIIRJISIUIWPY



‘|9ABJY J1B YlIM paleldosse
S9SUadxa a|geuoseal sn|d aJejdie diJ} punoJ JO 1502 3yl PIIIXD
J0U S30pP YdIyMm ‘314 SY| JUa44Nnd Y3 1 pasinquilad S| 93e3|I|N e

‘|JoAeJ] JO dpOW pue
91J 9AI1094)9 150D pue 3|geuoseal 1sow ayj 1e sI uoneliodsuel] «




Y3000

'V¥302D 01 3|qeAed spew
9q pP|hoys 323yd ay] "uinias uodn Ajpielpawwi papiwgns ag
PINOYS ¥23Yd e ‘YSIA YHIDDD 3yl 01 pasdieyd ale swall asayl J|

‘pPasJNquWial 3Q 10U [[IM 213
‘S91413]10]1 JO SuUIyl0|d |euosiad ‘joyodje ‘@aAojdwa ayj ueyl
1910 auoAue Joj S|eall ‘SaIAOW WOO0J-Ul "9°] SW]I |BUOSIDd »

'S99} pole|al pue saxel wood sn|d
‘91eJ JejngaJ ‘Aouednddo 9|3UIs 3yl 1e 3g [|IM SUOIIBAIDSY e



V3000

's98elaAaq J1j0Yyod|e 10} pPapIACId 3Q 10U |[IM JUDWISINQUIIDY

'00TS s!
Aep 9|3uls e ul Sjeaw ||e 0} pasinquial Junowe wnwixew ay] e

‘pasinquiial aJe 9;,0g 01 dn sjeaw uo sdi] e

‘(240J9g 1ysiu ayy
Jauulp ‘3 9) Aels 1ysiuiano ue salinbal adualajuod ayj 4o polsad
leaw e gulinp Sul|aAel] UBYM papIinoad S JUSWRSINQUIRY e

'PISINQUIIS] 10U 3Je S[310Y Ul Sieq IUIA e



Y3000

‘9|gesJnguwial aJe sanninieds8 pue sdil a|qeuoseay .

'92U3J9JU02 3Y] WoJ} pue 03 uollerodsuedy
‘9’ ‘Suoseal ssaulsng Jo) SWall 3|gesinquiiad aJe S9IIAIDS
uoljeliodsuedy pue ‘ixe} ‘uoljelsodsued) yioddie ‘guiyied e

'SWI9]I 3|gesingquiial
2Je uoljeriodsuedy oiignd pue ‘@3esariod ‘s||0] 23plig e



Y3000

'WJOJ uolIssIwuqgns
uoIleonNp3 suinuIluo) e 3 [|IM 3433 ‘1adjoed AJelauly| |9ABI] Yl U] «

's93Jeyd panosdde ayl Joj 9j1} UO pJed 3yl ash 03 UI-d3aYd

1e Pa1oNJIsul g PINOYS [910Y 9y ‘p4ed 1PpaJdd YH¥IDDD 92Ul YiM payooq
3u13po| Jo} [910Y 9Y3 01 uolleziioyine pied 1paJdd e saplnodd YHYIDDD «

9|1} UO daay 01 WAY3] JO} pJed 11PaJd e pue uolledijiuapl
INOA apinoud 03 paau [|Im NOA ‘[910Y e 1e SulAels aJe NOA J| «
'1Yy31| JNOA J0J uI-3uI}oayd Joj a|qisuodsal aJe noA ‘SulA|} aJe noOA J| «

‘'sJ/aquinu uollewJijuod JnoA
Uiim Auesauny| [aAed] e yyuim noA apinoad [[IMm J}e1S UOIIBIISIUIWIPY e




Y3000

‘30| @3 UO papn|oul aJe pallodal usaq aAey 1eyl sinoy [euolleanpa
9JNSuUd 01 30| JNOA M3IAaJ ased|d "noA Jo} pasds0| sinoy |euolleanpa
9y3 JO ||e JO 1SI| e aplAoJd [[IM uOolleslSIUIwpY ‘80| @yl ullsod 0} Jolid

'911SgaM YY¥IDDD 9yl uo paisod si 30| ayy ‘Adenuer ul Ajjenuuy e

'sioqwiaw pJeog Ag paniwigns sunoy uolleanpa
guinuIluol || s30| YYIDDD ‘Wuawalinbau siyl yium Ajdwod 03 JapJo Uj «

'91I1SgaM S,W91SAS Juawadilal ayl uo Adljod aya

Uiim adueljdwod Jaquaw pieog uo yiodad [enuue ue pue Adljod
23 1sod pue ‘Adljod uoineanpa ayl yiim adueljdwod Jaquaw
pJeoq JO pJod3aJ e ulejulew 03 pJeog ayl sadinbas 7¥3D ayL



Y3000

9|1} JNOA J0o} JJels uoljedisiuiwpy 01 Adod
e apinoid asea|d ‘Suiuied] 9yl 1e papinodd sem 21ed141343D € §| «

‘(91qedijdde i) wuod

uolssiwgng uolleanp3i sulnuiuo) ayl Hwgns pue a1a|dwo) «
's1di9daJ [eaw pue sidiadald adieyd [910Y sulpn|oul

S1di929J paziwall ||e Yoelle pue puewap |9AeJ] e 919|dwWO)) «

:pasinquiay SuIl1eH




Y3000

“*puewap [aAeJ] ay3 Sunajdwod uo sdi|

'S99pUII1L JogqWaW pJeog |[e JO J|eyaq uo JUdAS
|leuoileonpa ayl uo uodal siaquiaw pieog Suipualie ayi Jo
9UO0 1SB3| 1B ‘92UdJ34U0D B pudlle Ssiaquiaw pieog a|diynw J| «

'92U3J3JU0J 331 1B paule1go uoilew.ojul Juauiliad
9U31 Su1199W 1Xau 9yl 1k pJeog 1usawalldy ayj 01 140day «



a3iyind3iy LON

SI9AMP 3INYS /si9110d/sdoH ||2g/splelN
:sdi] Suimoj|joy 104 sadi1od9y

it

anp asuejeg
0 e yyumoijo4 328
0}19qwawal pue
|ej0l |910H 4923u3

020z Aenigad4 “YA/ON NIVID

J1e3A 13 YlUuonl

193ud 033198104 3,u0Q

Jaquinp Jo0puap JnoA ajejndod
Ajpnnewolne |jim 31 dweN JnoA 133ua noA asuQ

s|eqiu| #Vvd3220
dv APY [9ARIL $ 0206 ayvod
2)e sdn ‘sjeapy $[ <zo6 ayvosd
s994 uonjesisibay $[ 6106 ayvosd geq aimeubis Buizlioyny JuswAed
S 119% a|qesinquiidy |ejo) | Buibpo B |930H $| 2zo6 ayvosd
90UBApPY |[9ARI] SS9 TG $ 1206 ayvosg
v0°LLS$ (aBeai\ 19x3) sesuadx3 [ejoL NOLLNGI¥1SId ISN3dX3 _ geq aineubis Jaquiay pJeog
05've$ 1ayyo - abesjIN S9|IN-12Y30 0S¢ $ 1106 ayvosd 0¢2/€0/20 PUOLY 2 DOPIU Y PAPICL
00'0$ sbunesy pieog - abeajiy| sajiN BN pieog - $ 9106 ayvosd
NOILNGI¥LSIA ADVITIN _ “Aoljod [pAed s Y43 0D D 0} 1aype palsy sesuadxa
ATINO 3SN ONILNNODY S04 ay pue pied Aisnoiraid usaq seylied oujey pueosliod pue anj ale
0S'v€$ GJ1G0 ® S9N |ejoL sasuadxa pue abes|iw aroge ay jey ‘Ainliad jo Ajeuad Jepun ‘A |
009Z1L$ 82°05$ 0€°052$ 9¥°051$ 0°09 00 SIviolL
S1dI3d3d dIZIWALI LINENS SAVMTV
‘9n0ge UMOYS Se dul| 9jesedas e uo
pa421ud aq 03 sey 1d19394 Yoea ‘|lesaw awes 9] 10j SeM 11
ySnoyi uanz -doys1j1o aya 1e 1331em JO 9]110q B pue 3jed)
114D 3Y3 1e paseydind sem 9943ud 13uuiq :39/dwipXa 104
*Aj@1esedas paiajua aq pjnoysidiadai jeaw yoeg
(s) @aeq@ aduaudjuo0)
@.vov d uoI1ed207 dUBIDJU0)
\ v@«yﬁ O AT e €4 swie 93ua1ajuo)
% 7 2 @.v,v\\v sAem|e p|noys agea|IN
00°€E Buppedriodiy| \/ > aC
00°€y yodiy oy 1xe | 8L'G < 020z ‘'z Areniga
00'G dil pen| 6202 0¢ VO Huequn poouo) o} puepeQ 0¢/20/20
SWIOH 01)>eq
00'gY [SI0H O Ixe ]| GL°€2 0€'062 9t°'0G1 0¢ h |, S|GEIPUNOY SOdISNI | SHAV TV juoduiy 03 swioH puepieQ 0} p1oouo) 02/10/20
junowy wa}| s|ealy 19J0H alepy FEXT Vo) BN pieog uondussaqg/asoding o] /woiq ajeq
S3SNIdX3 ¥3HIO SO|IN # SO|IIN #

‘dLiy/eouBIa4Uu09 Jod puewBp [aARJ) JNO }WQNS 8sea|d

LlONL199Z

awepN aajsni] pieog

NOILVIOOSSV LNJWIYILIY .SIIAO0TdINT ALNNOD VISOI VHLINOD
ANVINIA TIAVYL ¥39INTFIN advod

#JOANIA

:JINVN T11N4d




Y3000

ééESNOILSIND



Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 12, 2020

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Gail Strohl, Chief Executive Officer

Subject: Consider and take possible action to amend the CCCERA Travel Expense
Reimbursement Policy.

Background

The CCCERA Travel Expense Reimbursement Policy was last amended by the Board on
November 26, 2013. Travel may be necessary at times for the Board and staff to receive
relevant education and training in order to administer the system as well as to receive the
required Board education hours. Reasonable and necessary expenses can be reimbursed by the
fund for such a purpose. It is important to have a policy which provides guidance for travelers
for the prudent management of the fund. The enclosed amended draft of the Policy includes
edits to clarify items, remove outdated information, and provide further guidance on travel
requirements.

The key changes include:

e Section V.C. has been revised so that Board members and CCCERA employees will not be
reimbursed for meals if the meals are provided by the conference. Exceptions include
medical dietary restrictions or when the traveler must work while the meal is being
served at the conference.

e Insection V.D., a brief telephone call home once at destination has been deleted as it is
outdated and has not been used in years.

e Insection V.E., “original” has been added to the requirement of substantiating the
expense with the submission of detailed, itemized receipts. Original itemized receipts,
rather than duplicates, should be included with reimbursement requests. This is
required in order to ensure compliance with the policy (e.g. to ensure no alcoholic
beverages have been purchased). It is also required to avoid duplicate reimbursement
requests.

e Insection V.E., the once a quarter waiver of reimbursement without a receipt is now
limited to under $75, to comply with IRS guidance on the potential taxability of
reimbursement of items $75 and over without a receipt.

1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520 Phone: (925) 521-3960  Fax: (925) 521-3969 cccera.org


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#11



CCCERA Board of Retirement
February 12, 2020
Page 2

e Insection VII., the timeframe for submitting travel demands would change from
monthly to within 60 days after completing the travel or 30 days within the year-end,
whichever occurs first.

An amended Travel Expense Reimbursement Policy is enclosed for Board consideration (see
Attachment A). A redline copy of this policy is also enclosed (see Attachment B).

Recommendation
Consider and take possible action to amend the CCCERA Travel Expense Reimbursement Policy.

1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520 Phone: (925) 521-3960 Fax: (925) 521-3969 cccera.org



Attachment
A



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

TRAVEL EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT POLICY

This document provides Retirement Board policies concerning authorized travel for its employees
and for members of the Board and recommended procedures for payment of travel expenses.

The guidelines contained herein apply to travel expenses incurred both within and outside the state
of California, while on official Retirement Association business to attend and participate in
meetings, conferences, seminars, training and other events that benefit the Association.

I. GENERAL AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD.

The California Constitution charges the Board with sole and exclusive authority and
responsibility for administration of the Retirement System Trust. In this capacity, and under
the specific authority of its governing statutes, the Board must approve the attendance of its
members and staff as representatives of the Association at conferences and meetings, and the
reasonable expenditure of funds to accomplish this. (Calif. Const. Art. XVI, Section 17, Calif.
Gov. Code Sections 31520, 31580.2)

A. Authorization for Attendance at Meetings at Retirement Association Expenses.
Authorization may be granted if the necessary funds are available, if the program includes
subject matter directly related to retirement issues, and if the Retirement Association will
benefit from attendance. Board members attending meetings, seminars, conferences or
otherwise pursuing their fiduciary education at Retirement Association expense shall report
pertinent information obtained at these events at the next regular meeting of the Board.
When Board members attend educational events such as a SACRS conference or
CALAPRS General Assembly that are typically attended by several Board members, at
least one of the attending Board members may report on the educational event on behalf of
all Board attendees. When possible, Board members should not attend educational
activities that conflict with regularly scheduled Board meetings.

B. Authorization for Attendance Without Expense Reimbursement.
Authorization for attendance without travel expense reimbursement, but on Retirement
Association time, may be granted when the meeting concerns work in which the Board
member or employee is engaged, and both the Board member or employee, and the
Retirement Association will benefit from attendance.

Il. DELEGATION.

The Board has delegated authority to its Chief Executive Officer to approve employee travel.



I1l. AUTHORIZATION FOR IN-STATE TRAVEL

A. Employees. All in-state travel by employees shall be requested and approved before the
trip. A Trip Authorization Form shall contain sufficient explanation under “Reason for
Making Trip” so that an evaluation of the request may be made for conformance with
established policies.

The Chief Executive Officer shall review the request and shall approve or deny the request,
taking into account the following criteria:

1. Funds are available;

2. The travel request has priority in relationship to other travel requests;

3. The number of nights authorized for overnight lodging is held to the period of the
meeting plus timely travel and availability of public transportation;

4. The timing of the travel does not interfere with completing critical work items;

5. The information to be gained and/or contributed is relevant to the responsibilities of
the employee.

B. Board Members. All in-state travel by Board members should be requested and approved
before the trip is made in the same fashion as out-of-state travel (Section 1V).

IV. AUTHORIZATION FOR OUT OF STATE TRAVEL

A. All out-of-state travel, including international travel, by Board members and employees
shall be requested and approved in the same way as for in-state travel.

B. A request from a Board Member shall be submitted to the Chief Executive Officer for
review and included in the Retirement Board meeting agenda and shall be considered for
approval by the Board in open meeting. Sufficient information about the trip shall be provided
to allow adequate evaluation.

C. The Retirement Board minutes shall reflect approval of the travel for audit purposes.

V. REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

In all cases, expenses will be reimbursed to the extent they are reasonable and necessary.
Reimbursement requests for expenses that are not deemed to be reasonable and necessary
may be denied.

A. Transportation

1. Personal auto mileage will be reimbursed at the prevailing IRS rate. In no event shall
personal auto mileage reimbursement exceed the cost of round trip airfare plus
reasonable expenses associated with air travel.

2. Air travel will be reimbursed at coach/economy class rate, not to exceed the actual
amount paid. For commercial flights having a scheduled non-stop flight time of six



w

hours or more, CCCERA will reimburse the additional cost of coach/economy class
seats advertised as having additional leg room (e.g, economy plus). Incidentals
deemed necessary such as checked luggage and early check-in fee will be reimbursed
by CCCERA.

Public transportation will be reimbursed at actual cost.

If a member of the Board or staff travels by an indirect route for his/her own
convenience (including when traveling by automobile instead of by available aircraft)
and incurs additional food and/or lodging expenses, any extra cost shall be borne by the
traveler and reimbursement for expense shall be based only on such charges as would
have been incurred by the most direct and usually traveled route and method.

A rental car may be considered if the use of such is less than or equal

to the cost of public transportation, including taxis and shuttles, or if

public transportation is clearly inadequate.

B. Lodging

1.

2.

Generally, hotel and motel accommodations are made at the conference site.
Reimbursement will be made at the lowest rate offered to conference attendees.

If an overnight stay is required, reimbursement will be at the single occupancy, regular
rate, plus room taxes and related fees.

3. Itemized lodging receipts are required for reimbursement.
C. Meals
1. Actual and reasonable expenses for meals will be reimbursed while in travel status, not
to exceed $100.00 per day.
2. Tipsto a maximum of 20% are reimbursable.
3. No claims will be reimbursed for alcoholic beverages.
4. Reimbursement is not provided for meals purchased in lieu of meals included during a

conference unless:
e Medical dietary restrictions apply, or
e Itis necessary for the traveler to work during the time the conference is serving
the meal.

D. Other Expenses

1.

2.

Bridge, tolls, parking, porterage, airport transportation, taxi, bus, rental car, tips and
gratuities in accord with local custom will be reimbursed.

Laundry and pressing costs are not reimbursable unless in travel status for 5 days or
more.

Room service and in-room amenities are not reimbursable unless they are in lieu of
expenses which would be reimbursable otherwise (i.e., meals).

Conference/seminar registration fees are reimbursable.



E. Receipts

In accordance with Government Code section 53232.3(c), detailed, itemized original
receipts documenting each expense are required for reimbursement; provided, however,
that requests for reimbursements under $75 for (i) items such as tolls and porterage, as to
which official receipts are typically not issued, and (ii) items as to which a receipt was
lost, but whose price may be independently verified, may, at the discretion of the Chief
Executive Officer and no more frequently than once per quarter, be documented to
CCCERA by written request prepared by the Board member or employee who is
requesting reimbursement.

F. Miscellaneous
Sometimes airfare is cheaper if a Saturday stay is involved. Cost of meals and lodging for
extra days in travel status to take advantage of this lower cost fare will be reimbursed if a
net cost saving can be documented. Appropriate documentation to support this cost
saving should be attached to the Travel Demand.

This policy is not intended to imply that the traveler is compelled to stay in travel status
longer than required, but merely to allow this alternative should the traveler desire.

VI.TRAVEL ADVANCES

The traveler may request a travel advance, in the form of a check payable to the traveler, to
defray reimbursable expenses of travel that would otherwise be paid out-of-pocket. A “Travel
Demand” form should be completed for this purpose. For staff, the Employee Travel Demand
form shall be approved by the employee’s supervisor in advance to allow for payment
processing time.

The amount to be advanced shall be a maximum of $100 and if requested more than that
amount computed assuming reasonable daily meal and transportation expenses for the area to
which the traveler is going.

Immediately upon conclusion of travel, any unspent travel advance shall be returned to the
Association. Detail of the traveler’s actual expenses shall be provided and reimbursement of
any expenses greater than the travel advance shall be paid, as part of the normal travel
reimbursement process.

VII. CLAIMING REIMBURSEMENT

Travel demands should be submitted for review and approval by the Chief Executive Officer or
designee within 60 days after completing the travel or 30 days after the year-end, whichever
occurs first. Extensions to this deadline may be granted upon showing good cause. Airfare
vouchers, itemized hotel, rental car, taxi, transportation service, van (or other conveyance),
parking and registration receipts for which reimbursement is requested must be attached to the



travel demand. Original receipts for other expenses incurred must also be provided in
accordance with Section V. (E) above.

The Chief Executive Officer will provide a copy of all his or her travel demands to the Board
Chairman on a quarterly basis.

VIlI. NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

In many cases where the traveler’s hotel expenses are placed on the Association’s credit card,
personal non-reimbursable expenses are included in the hotel bill. In these cases, non-
reimbursable expenses shall be identified by the traveler and reimbursed to the Association.
Employees shall reimburse personal non-reimbursable expenses upon their return from travel.
Board members shall reimburse personal non-reimbursable expenses before the Board Meeting
following their return from travel. Expenses for non-employee and non-Board member travel
will not be reimbursed.

. REVIEW

This policy shall be reviewed by the Board at least every (5) years and may be amended at any
time.

HISTORY
This policy was adopted on: 12/12/89

Amended: 04/09/96, 01/11/00, 12/12/00, 02/12/02, 03/09/05, 11/07/07, 07/14/10, 09/08/10,
11/26/13, _/_/20



Attachment
B



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY,
EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION <

TRAVEL EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT POLICY

Amandead- 04/09/96
AeRaea: GAHIUI0
Amandad: 01/11/00
AHEREEE: T oY
Ameanded: 12/12/00
AReRaea: T IY
Amandad: 02/12/02
AHEeREEa: G AL
Amanded- 11/07/07
AReRaea: Tt OHHIH
Amandad: 07/14/10
AHEeREEa: IHEA T
Amanded: 09/08/10
AHEREEE: TIHIor Y
Amandead: 11/26/13
AHREeREEa: T 20D

}

This document provides Retirement Board policies concerning authorized travel for its employees
and for members of the Retirement-Board and recommended procedures for payment of travel
expenses.

The guidelines contained herein apply to travel expenses incurred both within and outside the state
of California, while on official Retirement Association business to attend and participate in
meetings, conferences, seminars, training and other events erfield-visits-that benefit the
Association.

I. GENERAL AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD.

k The California Constitution charges the Retirement-Board with sole and
exclusive authority and responsibility for administration of the Retirement System Trust. In
this capacity, and under the specific authority of its governing statutes, the Retirement-Board
must approve the attendance of its members and staff as representatives of the Association at
conferences and meetings, and the reasonable gxpenditure of funds to accomplish this. (Calif.
Const. Arte. XVI, Section 17, Calif. Gov. Code Sections 31520, 31580.2)

A. Authorization for Attendance at Meetings at Retirement Association Expenses. «
Authorization may be granted if the necessary funds are available, if the program includes+
subject matter directly related to retirement issues, and if the Retirement Association will
benefit from attendance. tndividuals-Board members attending meetings, seminars,
conferences or otherwise pursuing their fiduciary education at Retirement Association
expense shall report to-Retirement-Beard-members-and-staff-pertinent information obtained
at these events at the next regular meeting of the Board. When Board members attend
educational events such as a SACRS conference or CALAPRS General Assembly that are
typically attended by several Board members, at least one of the attending Board members
may report on the educational event on behalf of all Board attendees. When possible

\/ Formatted:

Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

| Formatted:

Left: 1", Right: 1", Top: 1", Bottom: 1"

| Formatted:

Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

\/ Formatted:

Title, Left, Right: 0", Space After: 12 pt

[ Formatted:

Indent: Left: 0"

\/ Formatted:

Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

[ Formatted:

Indent: Left: 0.25", No bullets or numbering

)

| Formatted:

Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Tab stops: 0.5", List tab +
Not at 0.81" + 1.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Tab stops: 0.5", Left + Not
at 1"+ 1.5"

|
|




Board members should not attend leducationall activities that conflict with regularly

scheduled Board meetings.

B. Authorization for Attendance Without Expense Reimbursement. «

Authorization for attendance without travel expense reimbursement, but on Retirement <

Association time, may be granted when the meeting concerns work in which the Board
member or employee is engaged, and both the Board member or employee, and the
Retirement Association will benefit from attendance.

Il. DELEGATIONAUFHORHIY.

The Board of Retirement hag delegated authority to its Chief Executive Officer to approve

employee travel. The-Chiet-Executive-Officershall-regularhy-reperton-staff-traveland-on-their

AIII. AUTHORIZATION FOR IN-STATE TRAVEL <«

A—Employees. All in-state travel by employees shall be requested and approved before the <
trip. A regquest-Trip Authorization Fform shall contain sufficient explanation under
“Reason for Mpaking Trip” so that an evaluation of the request may be made for
conformance with established policies.

> |

The Chief Executive Officer shall review the request and shall approve or deny the request,
taking into account the following criteria:

1.
2.

L

a s

Funds are available; <
The travel request has priority in relationship to other travel requests; -

amean a aYaRV.¥

authorized-to-attend-the same-event:

3. The number of nights authorized for overni’ght lodging is held to the period of the «

meeting plus timely travel and availability of public transportation;

The timing of the travel does not interfere with completing critical work items; <
The information to be gained and/or contributed is relevant to the responsibilities of
the employee.

<

B. Board Members. All in-state travel by Board members should be requested and approved+
before the trip is made in the same fashion as out-of-state travel (Section V). Hprior

[Commented [WD1]: ]
L Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt J

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 1.25", Tab stops: 0.5", Left
+ 0.88", Left

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Tab stops: 0.5", Left +
0.56", Left + Notat 1" + 1.5"

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

with edits earlier in the policy document.

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

{ Commented [WD2]: Removed “of Retirement” to be consistent

Red, Strikethrough
L Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

\\ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

\/ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", No bullets or numbering,
Tab stops: 0.25", Left + Not at 1.75"

L Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.25", Tab stops:
0.25", List tab + Not at 1"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.38" + Indent at: 0.63", Tab stops: 0.5", Left
+ 0.69", Left

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Font color: }
\
\

\\ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

\: Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Tab stops: 0.56", Left + Not
at 1.25"

|
\
Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.25", Tab stops: 0.5", Left ]
Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.75", Tab stops: 1.25", Left ]
Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", Tab stops: 0.5", Left + 1", }

t

(

(

{ List tab + Not at 1.5"

[ Formatted: Tab stops: 0.5", Left
f

(

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", Tab stops: 0.5", Left + 1",
List tab + Not at 1.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", Tab stops: 0.5", Left

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", Tab stops: 0.5", Left + Not
at 1.5"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.25", Tab stops: 0.5", Left

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.31", Hanging: 0.19", Numbered
+ Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Startat: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.38" + Indent at: 0.63", Tab
stops: 0.5", Left + Notat 1" + 1.75" + 3.25"

\\ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt \




A AUTHORIZATION FOR OUT OF STATE TRAVEL -

A. All out-of-state travel, including international travel, by Board members and employees by
employees-shall be requested and approved in the same way as for in-state travel. {Section
HEA)-

B. A request from a Board Member shall be submitted to the Chief Executive Officer for <
review and -included in the -Retirement Board meeting agenda and appreved-shall be
considered for approval by the Board in open meeting. Sufficient information about the-reasen
for-the trip shall be provided to allow adequate evaluation.

C. The Retirement Board minutes shall reflect approval of the travel for audit purposes. -

V. MV-—REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES -

In all cases, v
chosen-expenses will be relmbursed to the extent they are reasonable and necessary.
Reimbursement requests for expenses that are not deemed to be reasonable and necessary

may be denied.

A

A. Transportation «

2—.1. Personal auto muleage WI|| be relmbursed at the prevalllng IRS rate %xeepethat

pa@—m@ewwdepanmem—heael& Inno event shall personal auto mlleage

reimbursement exceed the cost of round trip airfare plus reasonable expenses associated
with air travel.

3:2.  Air travel will be reimbursed at coach/economy class rate, not to exceed the actual<
amount paid. For commercial flights having a scheduled non-stop flight time of six
hours or more, CCCERA will reimburse the additional cost of coach/economy class
seats advertised as having additional leg room (e.g, economy plus). Incidentals
deemed necessary such as checked luggage and early check-in fee will be reimbursed

by CCCERA.
4.3. _ Public transportation will be reimbursed at actual cost.
54, —If a member of the Board or staff travels by an indirect route for his/her own

convenience (including when traveling by automobile instead of by available air-craft)
and incurs additional food and/or lodging expenses, any extra cost shall be borne by the

{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", First line: 0", Tab stops:

Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.25",
Right: 0", Tab stops: 0.25", List tab + Notat 1"+ 1.75" +
3.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", First line: 0", Tab stops:
0.5", List tab + 0.75", Left + Not at 1" + 1.25"

[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Tab stops: 0.5", List tab

0.5", List tab + Not at 1.31"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Tab stops: 0.5", List tab

0.5", List tab + Not at 1.25" + 1.31"

{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", First line: 0", Tab stops:

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, No underline

Formatted: No bullets or numbering, Tab stops: 0.25", Left
+ Not at 1.75"

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

bullets or numbering, Tab stops: 0.94", Left + Not at 3.25"

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

{ Formatted: Heading 2, Indent: Left: 0.25", Right: 0", No

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.88"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.88", Tab stops: 0.44", List
tab + Not at 1.13"

[ Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.13", Tab stops: 0.75", Left

i
ﬂ
)
Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, No underline ]
)
ﬁ
)

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.56", Tab stops: 0.75", Left +
Not at 1.5" + 3.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.56", Hanging: 0.19", Tab stops:
Not at 1.56"




traveler and reimbursement for expense shall be based only on such charges as would
have been incurred by the most direct and usually traveled route and method.
65. A rental car may be considered if the use of such
is less than or equal
__to the cost of public transportation, including taxis and shuttles, or if

___public transportation is clearly inadequate. “«
B. Lodging «
1. Generally, hotel and motel accommodations are made at the conference site. <

Reimbursement will be made at the lowest rate offered to conference attendees.

2. If an overnight stay is required, reimbursement will be at the single occupancy, regular
rate, plus room taxes and related fees.

3. Itemized lodging receipts are required for reimbursement.

C. Meals «
Q_ <
1. Actual and reasonable expenses for meals will be reimbursed while in travel status, net
to exceed $100.00 per day;-exeluding-taxes;-tips-and-service-charges.
2. Tips to a maximum of 20% are reimbursable. <«
No claims will be reimbursed for alcoholic beverages.

w

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", First line: 0", Tab stops:
0.75", Left + 0.81", Left

|

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.31", Hanging:
0.5", List tab + Not at 1.25"

0.19", Tab stops:

|

[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5"

)

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.94", Tab stops: 0.5", List
tab + Not at 1.25"

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

L Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, No underline
\

i Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.25", No bullets or numbering

A L J

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.31", Tab stops:
0.81", List tab + Not at 1.5"

4. tis-expected-that CCCERA-employees-will-netseek-Rreimbursement is not provided
for meals purchased in lieu of meals previded-included during by-a conference -unless:

e -Mrnedical dietary restrictions apply, or-subjectto-any-existing-MOUs )
appheable-te-a-particularemployee

e ltis necessary for the traveler to work during the time the conference is serving
the meal.

D. Other Expenses -

1. Bridge, tolls, parking, porterage, airport transportation, taxi, bus, rental car, tips and <
gratumes in accord with Iocal custom WI|| be relmbursed

and pressing costs are not relmbursable unless in travel status for 5

3:2. Laundry
days or more.

4-3. Room service and in-room amenities are not reimbursable unless they are in lieu of
expenses which would be reimbursable otherwise (i-ei.e., ;meals).

4. Conference/seminar registration fees are reimbursable.

E. Receipts «

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 1", Tab stops: 0.81", List tab

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.31", Tab stops:
0.81", List tab

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 1", Tab stops: 0.81", List tab
+ 1.25", Left + Not at 1.75"

|
{ + Notat 1.5"
|
|

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned
at: 1.75" + Indent at: 2", Tab stops: 0.81", List tab +
1.25", Left + Not at 1.75" + 3.25"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 1"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.94", Tab stops: 0.56", List
tab + Not at 1.25"

0.81", Left + Not at 1.5" + 1.75"

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Hanging: 0.31", Tab stops:
(
(
(

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

e o e A A O . L )

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Tab stops: 0.81", Left + Not at 1.75"

{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.88", No bullets or numbering,
[Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.94", Tab stops: 0.56", List
tab + Not at 1.25"

[Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.94"

)
|
|
|
]




In accordance with Government Code section 53232.3(c), detailed, itemized original < ( Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.56"

receipts documenting each expense are required for reimbursement; provided, however,
that requests for reimbursements_under $75 for (i) items such as personal-auto
mileage;tolls taxis-and porterage, as to which official receipts are typically not issued, and
(ii) items as to which a receipt was lost, but whose price may be independently verified,
may, at the discretion of the Chief Executive Officer and no more frequently than once per
quarter, be documented to CCCERA by written request prepared by the Board member or
employee who is requesting reimbursement.

F. Miscellaneous « Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.88", Tab stops: 0.56", List
tab + Not at 1.25"

Sometimes airfare is cheaper if a Saturday stay is involved. Cost of meals and lodging for {Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.56", Tab stops: 1", Left +
extra days in travel status to take advantage of this lower cost fare will be reimbursed if a 169", Left

net cost saving can be documented. Appropriate documentation to support this cost
saving should be attached to the Travel Demand.
Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.25", First line: 0"

This policy is not intended to imply that the traveler is compelled to stay in travel status « { Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.56"

longer than required, but merely to allow this alternative should the traveler desire.

VI. TRAVEL ADVANCES < [ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.25"

The traveler may request an-advance-of-casha travel advance, in the form of a check payable to [Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

the traveler, to defray reimbursable expenses of travel that would otherwise be paid out-of- [ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

pocket. A “Travel AdvaneeDemand” form should be completed for this purpose. For ;
Retirement Office-staff, the Employee Ttravel Demand form advanee-shall be approved by the

employee’s supervisor_in advance to allow for payment processing time, | Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

The amount ef-eash-to be advanced shall be a maximum of $100 and if requested more than < ( Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

that amount computed assuming reasonable daily meal and transportation expenses for the area | Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

to which the traveler is going. [ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt
Immediately upon conclusion of travel, any unspent travel advance shall be returned to the < {Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Tab stops: 1.69", Left +
Association. Detail of the traveler’s actual expenses shall be provided and reimbursement of Notat 1.75

any expenses greater than the travel advance shall be paid, as part of the normal travel -
reimbursement process.

VII. - CLAIMING REIMBURSEMENT - | Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.25", Right: 0"

[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

Travel demands should be submitted for review and approval by the Chief Executive Officer or —{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

designee menthly-within 60 days after completing the travel or 30 days after the year-end,
whichever occurs first. Extensions to this deadline may be granted upon showing good




causeforreview-and-approval-by-the Chief Executive-Officer.- Airfare vouchers, itemized

hotel, rental car, taxi, transportation service, van (or other conveyance), parking and
registration receipts for which reimbursement is requested must be attached to the travel
demand. Original Rreceipts for other expenses incurred must also be provided in accordance
with Section V. (E) above.

The Chief Executive Officer will provide a copy of all his or her travel demands to the Board
Chairman on a quarterly basis.

<
A

VIII. - NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES <«

In many cases where the traveler’s hotel expenses are placed on the Association’s credit card,«
personal non-reimbursable expenses are included in the hotel bill. In these cases, non-
reimbursable expenses shall be identified by the traveler and reimbursed to the Association.
Employees shall reimburse personal non-reimbursable expenses upon their return from travel.
Board members shall reimburse personal non-reimbursable expenses before the Board Meeting
following their return from travel. Expenses for non-employee and non-Board member travel
will not be reimbursed.

IX. REVIEW «
This policy shall be reviewed by the Board at least every (5) years and may be amended at any
time.

X. HISTORY <
This policy was adopted onApproved: 12/12/89 <
Amended: 04/09/96, ,

Amended:—01/11/00, “«

Amended:—12/12/00,
Arended:—02/12/02, ,
Amended:—03/09/05, ,
Arended:—11/07/07,,
Amended:—07/14/10, ,
Amended:—09/08/10,
Arended:—11/26/13,,
Amended:— 02/12 /20

[ Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Indent: Left: 0.25"

Indent: Left: -0.06", Hanging: 0.31"

(
(

[ [Formatted:
(

Formatted:

Indent: Left: 0.25"

) U )

Formatted:

Indent: Left: -0.06", Hanging: 0.31"

Formatted

: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, No underline

Formatted:

Indent: Left: -0.25"

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Indent: Left: -0.06", Hanging: 0.31"

Formatted:

Indent: Left: 0.25", Hanging: 0.06", Tab stops:

0.5", Left + Not at 1.75"

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Indent: Left: 0.25", Hanging: 0.06", Tab stops:

1", Left + Not at 1.75"

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font

: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted:

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt, No underline

Formatted:

(
[
[
[
f
(
f
[ Formatted:
(
(
(
[
(
(
(
(
(
[
[

Font:

Times New Roman, 12 pt

)
)
)
)
|
)
|
]
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
]
]




Meeting Date
02/12/20

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 12, 2020

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Karen Levy, General Counsel

Subject: Consider and take possible action to amend CCCERA’s Records Retention Policy

Background
The Board of Retirement adopted a Records Retention Policy on May 6, 2009 to establish
retention periods and record maintenance processes for CCCERA records.

CCCERA staff has recently completed a review of this policy. Enclosed, for the Board’s
consideration, is an amended Records Retention Policy that contains non-substantive changes.

(See Attachment A.) A redline reflecting all suggested changes is enclosed as Attachment B.

Recommendation
Consider and take possible action to amend CCCERA’s Records Retention Policy.

1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520 Phone: (925) 521-3960  Fax: (925) 521-3969 cccera.org


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#12



Attachment
A



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
RECORDS RETENTION POLICY
PURPOSE

The Board of Retirement (“Board”) of the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement
Association (“CCCERA”) adopts this policy to establish guidelines and procedures for the
retention and disposition of the records of CCCERA in accordance with their administrative,
legal, fiscal and historical value.

The Board and all CCCERA employees are required to comply with the policies and procedures
set forth in this document.

AUTHORITY

The County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 (“CERL”) provides: “The board may establish
efficient records management procedures, which may include, but need not be limited to,
maintenance and, when determined by the board to be necessary, disposal of records in its
jurisdiction.” Govt. Code section 31537.

Additionally, the California State Records Management Act (Government Code Section 14740)
establishes procedures for maintaining and discarding public records, but does not apply to local
government, county or city government agencies. To address this gap, the 1999 legislature
added Section 12236 to the Government Code, which directs the Secretary of State to develop a
Local Government Records Program to establish guidelines for local government record
retention. CCCERA has relied on these guidelines where applicable in developing this Records
Retention Policy.

POLICY

This policy establishes retention period and record maintenance processes for all CCCERA
records, as set forth below.

1. The record retention schedule will be administratively reviewed and updated as
necessary. Changes to the retention policy require Board action.

2. The minimum retention period of a record must be consistent with applicable laws,
orders, rules or regulations. When no such criteria exist a reasonable retention period
will be established based on CCCERA’s needs and the usefulness of the information.

3. Once records have fulfilled their administrative, fiscal, or legal function they will be
disposed of as soon as practical in accordance with the Records Retention Schedule
(“Retention Schedule”, Exhibit A), unless they have enduring historical value.

4. Board action is not required for the destruction of documents in accordance with the
Records Retention Schedule.



10.

Exceptions to the published retention policy may be made by the appropriate Manager in
consultation with the Chief Executive Officer. Exceptions should weigh the need for
retaining the record against the cost to store and retrieve the record.

Retained information must be stored in a manner designed to ensure its accessibility,
integrity, confidentiality, authenticity, and legibility.

Preliminary drafts, notes, and interagency or intra-agency correspondence may be
destroyed if they are no longer needed and there is no legal or policy requirement that
they be retained.

Copies or duplicates of Original Records may be maintained by CCCERA employees in
their own offices or elsewhere for convenient reference or other purposes. Such copies
may be in the same or different format or medium as the Original Record. Copies of an
Original Record may be kept no longer than the retention period set forth in the Records
Retention Schedule, and may be destroyed at any time prior to the expiration of the
original record.

A duplicate record can become a "new" record and become subject to the records
retention policy when annotations of substantive nature are made to a duplicate record
giving it added value as a separate record.

Imaged files or other electronic reproduction of records shall be deemed to be an
“original” record of the “paper” record, and the “paper” records may be destroyed, upon a
determination by the Chief Executive Officer that:

a) The records were electronically imaged or recorded on a medium that is a trusted
system and that does not permit additions, deletions, or changes to the original
document;

b) The device used to reproduce the record, paper, or document on the medium is
one which accurately and legibly reproduces the original thereof in all details and
that does not permit additions, deletions, or changes to the original document
images;

C) The imaged or reproduced records are used by CCCERA in the ordinary conduct
of its business in lieu of the “paper” records, and made as accessible for pubic
reference as the “paper” records were;

d) A true copy of archival quality of the reproduction medium shall be kept in a safe
and separate place for security purposes; and



11.

12.

e) No pages of any record shall be destroyed if any page cannot be reproduced with
full legibility. Every unreproducible page shall be permanently preserved in a
manner that will afford easy reference.!

Non-records may be disposed of at any time. However, if a non-record is retained as an
integral part of a file or in conjunction with Original Records, then it will be retained in
accordance with the appropriate retention schedule.

Electronic communications, including e-mail, are considered transitory in nature, and are
not customarily kept or retained by CCCERA as the primary means for preserving
information for future reference. E-mail may be periodically or routinely purged from
the system without any necessary action by the sender or the recipient of the
communication. In addition, employees are encouraged to delete messages daily,
immediately after reading, replying, or taking other action concerning them. Exception -
If the content of an e-mail message is necessary for, or convenient to, the conduct of
CCCERA business and was made for the purpose of preserving its informational content,
employees are required to store the e-mail in the relevant hard copy or electronic file, to
be kept in accordance with the Records Retention Schedule.

RESPONSIBILITIES

Departments

Employees in each of CCCERA’s departments are directly responsible for the

management of that department’s records, documents, files, data, and other information
pertaining to CCCERA’s official business. To fulfill this responsibility, the managers of each
department must:

1.

2.

Ensure that each person within the department implements the Records Retention Policy.
Conduct one or more Records Purge Days per year.
Dispose of all expired records, as required by the Records Retention Schedule.

Work with CCCERA General Counsel to periodically update the Records Retention
Schedule.

Prevent the disposal of records or information following notification by CCCERA
General Counsel that disposal must be suspended for litigation or other reasons.

See e.g. Government Code sections 26205 and 26205.5.



Administration Services

In addition to responsibilities set forth above, the Human Resources/Administration

Manager (or others as designated by the Chief Executive Officer) is responsible for the
following:

1.

3.

Assisting with the development, maintenance and periodic review of the records retention
program. The program will consist of this Policy, the Records Retention Schedule and the
records inventory.

Coordinating the use of and offsite storage facilities for the storage and retrieval of
records.

Maintaining a master inventory of records stored in off-site locations.

CCCERA General Counsel

CCCERA General Counsel is responsible for the following:

1.

Assisting with the development, maintenance and periodic review of the Records
Retention Schedule.

Advising departments and employees, as appropriate, of actual or potential litigation,
government investigations, or other circumstances that may affect records retention or
disposal actions. For example, pre-trial discovery proceedings may prohibit destruction
of all relevant records - including non-records, or records that should have been destroyed
previously in accordance with the Records Retention Schedule.

Issuing Disposal Suspensions that formally suspend records disposal, specifying the types
of records to which these suspensions relate, and removing these suspensions when
appropriate. A Disposal Suspension means, among other reasons, that the information
contained in the records is or may be subject to production under a subpoena or document
discovery order and that disposal under authority of the Records Retention Schedule is
not authorized.

Providing legal advice to all departments concerning all matters related to the legal
aspects of the Records Retention Policy and Schedule.



PROCEDURES

A. On-Site Storage

For the on-site storage time period specified in the Retention Schedule, records should be
retained under the control of the Human Resources/Administratoin Manager (or others as
designated by the Chief Executive Officer).

B. Off-Site Storage

For records to be stored off-site according to the record retention policy, the Human
Resources/Administration Manager (or others as designated by the Chief Executive Officer)
should prepare them for off-site storage. The records should be inventoried, boxed and clearly
labeled, including a final disposal date or “retain indefinitely” designation. The Human
Resources/Administration Manager will be responsible for coordinating delivery to the off-site
storage facility and will maintain a detailed and current inventory of all records stored off-site.

C. Retrieval from Off-Site Storage

To request a record from offsite storage, submit a request form to the Human
Resources/Administration Manager (or designee). The request form must include the
corresponding box number.

D. Destruction / Disposal of Off-Site Documents

The Human Resources/Administration Manager (or designee) will designate at least one day
each year for the destruction and disposal of off-site records that have expired and will provide
the appropriate Manager with a comprehensive list of documents scheduled to be destroyed.
Managers should review the list and provide notice to the Human Resources/Administration
Manager (or designee) the records that are ready for destruction and disposal and the records
whose retention date should be extended or made permanent. For records with an extended
destruction date the notice must include a justification for the change and a new “dispose of”’
date or permanent retention designation.

E. Disposal of on-site Documents

At least once per year, each department must dispose of expired on-site records. The department
manager will coordinate the effort.

VI.  DEFINITIONS

Administrative Value - Records created to help accomplish the day-to-day functions of all
offices, and that are needed only as long as they assist the organization in performing current or
future work.

Appraisal - The process of determining the need to retain or dispose of records.



Convenience File - Extra copies of records, personal papers, or publications maintained for ease
of access and reference. Also known as a personal file.

Copy - A reproduction of the contents of an original document prepared simultaneously or
separately.

Correspondence - Letters, postcards, memoranda, notes, telecommunications, e-mails, and any
other form of addressed, written communications sent or received.

Current records - A record that is in force even though there is no activity or ongoing process
directly related to it. Policies, procedures, standards, guidelines and organizational charts (the
record copy or original with the background material) would be "current” until revised,
superseded or rescinded.

Discovery — The pretrial disclosure of pertinent facts or documents by one or both parties to a
civil or criminal action or proceeding. Nothing requested during discovery may be destroyed —
even non-records and records that should have been destroyed earlier. Discovery effectively
freezes selected holdings until released by Counsel.

Disposal - Physical movement of records for destruction or recycling, or for transfer to a storage
facility.

Disposition - The actions taken with regard to records following their appraisal. The term
includes but is not synonymous with disposal.

Document - Recorded information regardless of the medium or physical characteristics.
Frequently used interchangeably with record. See also RECORDS.

Electronic records - Those records in a form that only a computer can process and store.
Databases and other data compilations that are used for multiple purposes are records. Computer
back-up tapes and other duplicate computer files are non-records. Electronic mail, voice mail and
word processing files are non-records when destroyed or, for word-processing files, when they
are superseded by more recent versions or when they are printed. The final printed outputs are
records. When computer information is characterized as a record material, it must be retained
according to CCCERA records retention schedule.

Expired Records — On or off-site records whose retention period has passed.

Fiscal Value - Fiscal records pertain to the financial transactions of the agency, such as budgets,
ledgers, allotments, payrolls and vouchers. After some records have served a basic administrative
function, they may still have sufficient fiscal value to justify additional retention.

Historical Records — Records that document the history and development of an agency or
contain data that can be useful for research.

Historical Value — The determination by appraisal that historical records are worthy of
permanent preservation.



Legal Value - Records with legal value contain evidence of legally enforceable rights or
obligations of the agency. Examples are records that provide the basis for action, such as agency
decisions and legal opinions; fiscal documents representing agreements, such as leases, titles and
contracts; and records of action in particular cases, such as claim papers and legal dockets.

Non-Records - Material not usually included within the definition of records, such as unofficial
copies of documents kept only for convenience or reference, working papers, appointment logs,
stocks of publications, requests for printed material after the requests have been filled,
transmittal letters and acknowledgments that do not contribute any information to the material
transmitted, shorthand notes and dictating media that have been transcribed and miscellaneous
notices of agency affairs, meetings, holidays and the like. Also, documents such as rough notes,
calculations or drafts used in the preparation or analysis of other documents.

Permanent Records — Records that are required in perpetuity, usually identified by statute or
other written guidance.

Public Records - Any information relating to the conduct of the public's business prepared,
owned, used, or retained by any state or local agency regardless of physical form or
characteristics.

Records - All papers, maps, exhibits, magnetic or paper tapes, photographic films and prints,
electronic documents and other documents produced, received, owned or used by CCCERA,
regardless of physical form or characteristics. Supplies of publications and printed blank forms
are not defined as records.

Records Management — Record creation, storage and destruction.

Records Retention Schedule — A document governing, on a continuing basis, the mandatory
disposition of the records of an organization or agency. It lists all records produced or maintained
by an organization and the actions taken with regard to those records. A retention schedule is an
organization’s legal authority to receive, create, retain, and dispose of official public records. It
assists the organization by documenting which records require office or temporary storage, have
historic or research value, or should be destroyed because they no longer have administrative,
fiscal, or legal value.

Retention Period — The length of time a record must be retained to fulfill its administrative,
fiscal and/or legal function.

VIlI. APPENDIX

Exhibit A — Retention Schedule
VIIl. HISTORY

Adopted: May 6, 2009

Amended: , 2020.



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

EXHIBIT A — RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE

Adopted 05/06/2009
Revised 01/27/2020
LEGEND:
AU: Audit CU: Current PERM: Permanent CL: Closed/Completed EOE: End of Employment
PRIOR
RETENTION BOARD
DESCRIPTION PERIOD ACTION REFERENCE / REMARKS
(In Years)
Accounting
ACC-1 Accounting Cash Reconciliation AU+7 G.C. § 31537
Worksheet
ACC-2 Accounts Payable AU+7 G.C. § 31537
ACC-3 Administrative Expense Records AU+7 G.C. § 31537
ACC-4 Period End Audit Records AU+7 G.C. § 31537; OMB A-133
recommends 3yrs for
certain audit records
ACC-5 System Trial Balances & General Ledgers | PERM 11/4/97 G.C. § 31537
ACC-6 Bank Statements/Reports/Redeemed CL+7 G.C. § 31537; 7 yrs after all
checks — operating and retirement benefit obligations
payroll accts regarding the participant or
alternate payee have been
satisfied
ACC-8 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report | PERM G.C. § 31537
ACC-10 Custodian Bank Investment Reports, 7 1/13/98 G.C. § 31537
Statements
ACC-14 Investment (Real Estate, Alternative) 7 G.C. § 31537
reports/spreadsheets/worksheets dev.
By Acctg.
ACC-15 Investment Capital Calls and Transfer 7 G.C. § 31537
Letters
ACC-16 Investment Monthly Financial Reports 7 1/11/94 G.C. § 31537
ACC-17 Prepayment Agreements L+4 G.C. § 31537
ACC-18 State Controllers Reports 7 11/4/97 G.C. § 31537
ACC-22 Final Operating Budgets 7 G.C. § 31537
ACC-23 Travel Expense Records 1 3/12/1996 | G.C. §31537
Administration
ADM-1 Actuarial Experience Study PERM G.C. § 31537
ADM-2 Actuarial Valuations PERM G.C. § 31537
ADM-3 Board Agendas and Packets PERM G.C. § 31537
ADM-4 Board Elections PERM G.C. § 31537
ADM-5 Board Member Files PERM G.C. § 31537
ADM-6 Board Minutes PERM G.C. § 31537

Records Retention Schedule 1



ADM-9 Contracts L+4 G.C. § 31537, Life of
Contract + 4 yrs after
expiration; contracts include
the RFPs/RFIs/RFQs and
responses thereto by the
chosen party.

ADM-10 | Terminated Employer Records, Files PERM G.C. § 31537

(Incl. Corr.)
ADM-11 | Establishment of Retirement System PERM G.C. § 31537
ADM-14 | Grand Jury Documents related to PERM G.C. § 31537
CCCERA

ADM-15 | Historical Files System Administration PERM G.C. § 31537

ADM-16 Insurance Policies L+5 G.C. § 31537; Contracts
Statute of Limitations is 4
years; C.C.P. 337

ADM-17 | Internal Revenue Code Qualification PERM G.C. § 31537

ADM-18 | CCCERA MOUs and Employee Contracts | PERM G.C. § 31537

ADM-20 | Pension Obligation Bonds PERM C.C.P. 337.5; G.C. § 31537

ADM-25 | Personnel Records (active) EOE+7 Title VIl of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, including the
Pregnancy Discrimination
Act (Title VII), 42 U.S.C. §
2000e et seq., FEHA
$7287.0, ADA 29 C.F.R. §
1602.14., ADEA 29 C.F.R. §
1627.3(b).

ADM-26 | Board Policies, Procedures, Guidelines PERM G.C. § 31537

ADM-27 | Public Records Requests and Responses | 7 G.C. § 31537

ADM-28 | Recruitment Files, Job Applications, 2 Title VII, FEHA, ADA, ADEA

Resumes
ADM-29 | Requests For Proposals, Requests For L+4 G.C. § 31537
Interest, requests for quotation
(RFPs/RFIs/RFQs)
ADM-30 | RFPs/RFIs/RFQs Responses of parties 3 G.C. § 31537, retention of
that are not awarded a contract responses to
RFPs/RFIs/RFQs of chosen
parties is under “contracts”
above
ADM-31 | Participating Employer Files PERM G.C. § 31537
ADM-33 | Trip Authorization CU+1 G.C. § 31537
Member Services

MEM-5 Differentials PERM G.C. § 31537

MEM-12 | Member & Emplr Contribution Reports PERM G.C. § 31537

MEM-19 | Year End Statements 3 G.C. § 31537

MEM-20 | Terminated Members 9 6/9/1998 G.C. § 31537; min 7yrs after

all benefit obligations
regarding the participant or
alternate payee have been
satisfied

Records Retention Schedule 2




Retirement Services/Benefits

BEN-1 1099Rs 7 1/10/98 26 U.S.C. § 6501;
G.C. § 31537
BEN-3 Active Deceased Member 7 9/3/94 G.C. § 31537; at minimum
must be retained 7 yrs after
all benefit obligations
regarding a participant or
beneficiary have been
satisfied
BEN-6 Disability Medical Records 7 1/11/94 Keep 7 yrs from final action
BEN-7 Early Retirement Incentives PERM G.C. § 31537
BEN-9 Member Files (Including Member Corr.) | PERM G.C. § 31537; at minimum
must be retained 7yrs after
all benefit obligations
regarding a participant or
beneficiary have been
satisfied
BEN-16 Microfiche PERM 9/13/94 G.C. § 31537
BEN-18 Tier lll Implementation PERM G.C. § 31537
Information Technologies
IT-1 Computer Backup Media CU+2 G.C. § 31537
IT-2 Computer Hardware Warranties Cu G.C. § 31537
IT-3 Computer Software Licenses Cu G.C. § 31537
Investments
INV-1 Investment Consultant quarterly Reports | PERM G.C. § 31537
INV-2 Investment Managers Quarterly Reports | L+2 G.C. § 31537
INV-3 Investment Managers Search (finalists 1 G.C. § 31537
only)
INV-4 Investment Managers Presentations L+2 G.C. § 31537
(after hired)
Legal
LEG-1 County Employees Retirement Law of CuU G.C. §31537; 20 CFR
1937 Books 1627.3(b)(2)
LEG-2 Legal Opinions PERM G.C. § 31537
LEG-3 Legislation CuU G.C. § 31537
LEG-4 Litigation 20 G.C. § 31537; C.C.P.
583.320(a); if disposition
effects member benefits
retain at minimum 7 yrs
after all benefit obligations
regarding a participant or
beneficiary have been
satisfied
LEG-5 Resolutions, Regulations, Ordinances PERM G.C. § 31537; 29 CFR
1627.3(b)(2)
LEG-6 Subpoenas 1 G.C. § 31537

Records Retention Schedule 3



Attachment
B



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

RECORDS RETENTION POLICY
(Adopted 5/6/2009)

PURPOSE

The Board of Retirement (“Board”) of the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement
Association (“CCCERA”) adopts this policy to establish guidelines and procedures for the
retention and disposition of the records of CCCERA in accordance with their administrative,
legal, fiscal and historical value.

The Board and all CCCERA employees are required to comply with the policies and procedures
set forth in this document.

AUTHORITY

The County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 (“CERL”) provides: -“The board may establish
efficient records management procedures, which may include, but need not be limited to,
maintenance and, when determined by the board to be necessary, disposal of records in its
jurisdiction.” Govt. Code section 31537.

Additionally, the California State Records Management Act (Government Code Section 14740)
establishes procedures for maintaining and discarding public records, but does not apply to local
government, county or city government agencies. To address this gap, the 1999 legislature
added Section 12236 to the Government Code, which directs the Secretary of State to develop a
Local Government Records Program to establish guidelines for local government record
retention. CCCERA has relied on these guidelines where applicable in developing this Records
Retention Policy.

[ Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

[ Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

[ Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman




POLICY

This policy establishes retention period and record maintenance processes for all CCCERA
records, as set forth below.

1. The record retention schedule will be administratively reviewed and updated as
necessary. Changes to the retention policy require Board action.

2. The minimum retention period of a record must be consistent with applicable laws,
orders, rules or regulations. When no such criteria exist a reasonable retention period
will be established based on CCCERA’s needs and the usefulness of the information.

3. Once records have fulfilled their administrative, fiscal, or legal function they will be
disposed of as soon as practical in accordance with the Records Retention Schedule
(“Retention Schedule”, Exhibit A), unless they have enduring historical value.

4. Board action is not required for the destruction of documents in accordance with the
Records Retention Schedule.

5. Exceptions to the published retention policy may be made by the appropriate Manager in
consultation with the Chief Executive Officer. Exceptions should weigh the need for
retaining the record against the cost to store and retrieve the record.

6. Retained information must be stored in a manner designed to ensure its accessibility,
integrity, confidentiality, authenticity, and legibility.

7. Preliminary drafts, notes, and interagency or intra-agency correspondence may be
destroyed if they are no longer needed and there is no legal or policy requirement that
they be retained.

8. Copies or duplicates of Original Records may be maintained by CCCERA employees in
their own offices or elsewhere for convenient reference or other purposes. Such copies
may be in the same or different format or medium as the Original Record. Copies of an
Original Record may be kept no longer than the retention period set forth in the Records
Retention Schedule, -and may be destroyed at any time prior to the expiration of the
original record.

9. A duplicate record can become a "new" record and become subject to the records
retention policy when annotations of substantive nature are made to a duplicate record
giving it added value as a separate record.

10. Imaged files or other electronic reproduction of records shall be deemed to be an
“original” record of the “paper” record, and the “paper” records may be destroyed, upon a
determination by the Chief Executive Officer that:



11.

12.

a) The records were electronically imaged or recorded on a medium that is a trusted -«
system and that does not permit additions, deletions, or changes to the original
document;

b) The device used to reproduce the record, paper, or document on the medium is
one which accurately and legibly reproduces the original thereof in all details and
that does not permit additions, deletions, or changes to the original document
images;

c) The imaged or reproduced records are used by CCCERA in the ordinary conduct
of its business in lieu of the “paper” records, and made as accessible for pubic
reference as the “paper” records were;

d) A true copy of archival quality of the reproduction medium shall be kept in a safe
and separate place for security purposes; and

e) No pages of any record shall be destroyed if any page cannot be reproduced with
full legibility. Every unreproducible page shall be permanently preserved in a
manner that will afford easy reference X

Non-records may be disposed of at any time. However, if a non-record is retained as an
integral part of a file or in conjunction with Original Records, then it will be retained in
accordance with the appropriate retention schedule.

Electronic communications, including e-mail, are considered transitory in nature, and are
not customarily kept or retained by CCCERA as the primary means for preserving
information for future reference. E-mail may be periodically or routinely purged from
the system without any necessary action by the sender or the recipient of the
communication. In addition, employees are encouraged to delete messages daily,
immediately after reading, replying, or taking other action concerning them. Exception -
If the content of an e-mail message is necessary for, or convenient to, the conduct of
CCCERA business and was made for the purpose of preserving its informational content,
employees are required to store the e-mail in the relevant hard copy or electronic file, to
be kept in accordance with the Records Retention Schedule.

RESPONSIBILITIES

Departments

Employees in each of CCCERA’s departments are directly responsible for the

management of that department’s records, documents, files, data, and other information
pertaining to CCCERA’s official business. To fulfill this responsibility, the managers of each
department must:

1

See e.g. Government Code sections 26205 and 26205.5.

\: Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5"

[ Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

[ Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman




43:1. Ensure that each person within the department implements the Records Retention Policy. <
14.2. Conduct one or more Records Purge Days per year.
45:3. Dispose of all expired records, as required by the Records Retention Schedule.

16-4. Work with CCCERA General Counsel to periodically update the Records Retention
Schedule.

47.5. Prevent the disposal of records or information following notification by CCCERA
General Counsel that disposal must be suspended for litigation or other reasons.

A

Administrationve Services

In addition to responsibilities set forth above, the Administrative-ServicesHuman
RResources/Administration Manager (or others as designated by the Chief Executive Officer) is
responsible for the following:

48:1. Assisting with the development, maintenance and periodic review of the records retention-«
program. The program will consist of this Policy, the Records Retention Schedule and the
records inventory.

49.2. Coordinating the use of and offsite storage facilities for the storage and retrieval of
records.

20-3. Maintaining a master inventory of records stored in off-site locations.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.5", Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Startat: 1 +
| Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 1.5" + Indent at: 1.75"

[ Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

[ Formatted: Num Continue

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.5", Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Startat: 1 +
| Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 1" + Indent at: 1.25"




CCCERA General Counsel

CCCERA General Counsel is responsible for the following:

241, Assisting with the development, maintenance and periodic review of the Records

Retention Schedule.

22:2. Advising departments and employees, as appropriate, of actual or potential litigation,

government investigations, or other circumstances that may affect records retention or
disposal actions. For example, pre-trial discovery proceedings may prohibit destruction
of all relevant records - including non-records, or records that should have been destroyed
previously in accordance with the Records Retention Schedule.

23-3. Issuing Disposal Suspensions that formally suspend records disposal, specifying the types

4.

of records to which these suspensions relate, and removing these suspensions when
appropriate. A Disposal Suspension means, among other reasons, that the information
contained in the records is or may be subject to production under a subpoena or document
discovery order and that disposal under authority of the Records Retention Schedule is
not authorized.

Providing legal advice to all departments concerning all matters related to the legal
aspects of the Records Retention Policy and Schedule.

«

\i Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

( Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.5", Numbered +
Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Startat: 1 +
| Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 1" + Indent at: 1.25"




24

PROCEDURES

A. On-Site Storage

For the on-site storage time period specified in the Retention Schedule, records should be

retained under the control of the Administrative-ServicesHuman Resources/Administratoin
Manager (or others as designated by the Chief Executive Officer).

B. Off-Site Storage

For records to be stored off-site according to the record retention policy, the Administrative
ServicesHuman Resources/Administration Manager (or others as designated by the Chief
Executive Officer) should prepare them for off-site storage. The records should be inventoried,
boxed and clearly labeled, including a final disposal date or “retain indefinitely” designation.
The Adrministrative-ServicesHuman Resources/Administration Manager will be responsible for
coordinating delivery to the off-site storage facility and will maintain a detailed and current
inventory of all records stored off-site.

| Formatted: Indent: First line:




C. Retrieval from Off-Site Storage “ | Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

To request a record from offsite storage, submit a request form to the Administrative
ServicesHuman Resources/Administration Manager (or designee). The request form must
include the corresponding box number.

D. Destruction / Disposal of Off-Site Documents

The Administrative-ServicesHuman Resources/Administration Manager (or designee) will
designate at least one day each year for the destruction and disposal of off-site records that have
expired and will provide Management-the appropriate Manager with a comprehensive list of
documents scheduled to be destroyed. Managers should review the list and provide notice to
Administrative-Servicesthe Human Resources/Administration Manager (or designee) the-fer-any
records that are ready for destruction and disposal and the records whose retention date should be
extended or made permanent. For records with an extended destruction date tFhe notice must
include a justification for the change and a new “dispose of”” date or permanent retention
designation.

E. Disposal of on-site Documents

At least once per year, each department must dispose of expired on-site records. The department
manager will coordinate the effort.

VI.  DEFINITIONS

Administrative Value - Records created to help accomplish the day-to-day functions of all « | Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

offices, and that are needed only as long as they assist the agerey-organization in performing
current or future work.

Appraisal - The process of determining the need to retain or dispose of records.

Convenience File - Extra copies of records, personal papers, or publications maintained for ease
of access and reference. Also known as a personal file.

Copy - A reproduction of the contents of an original document prepared simultaneously or
separately.

Correspondence - Letters, postcards, memoranda, notes, telecommunications, e-mails, and any
other form of addressed, written communications sent or received.

Current records - A record that is in force even though there is no activity or ongoing process
directly related to it. Policies, procedures, standards, guidelines and organizational charts (the
record copy or original with the background material) would be "current™ until revised,
superseded or rescinded.



Discovery — The pretrial disclosure of pertinent facts or documents by one or both parties to a
civil or criminal action or proceeding. Nothing requested during discovery may be destroyed —
even non-records and records that should have been destroyed earlier. Discovery effectively
freezes selected holdings until released by Counsel.

Disposal - Physical movement of records for destruction or recycling, or for transfer to a storage
facility.

Disposition - The actions taken with regard to records following their appraisal. The term
includes but is not synonymous with disposal.

Document - Recorded information regardless of the medium or physical characteristics.
Frequently used interchangeably with record. See also RECORDS.

Electronic records - Those records in a form that only a computer can process and store.
Databases and other data compilations that are used for multiple purposes are records. Computer
back-up tapes and other duplicate computer files are non-records. Electronic mail, voice mail and
word processing files are non-records when destroyed or, for word-processing files, when they
are superseded by more recent versions or when they are printed. The final printed outputs are
records. When computer information is characterized as a record material, it must be retained
according to CCCERA records retention schedule.

Expired Records — On or off-site records whose retention period has passed.

Fiscal VValue - Fiscal records pertain to the financial transactions of the agency, such as budgets,
ledgers, allotments, payrolls and vouchers. After some records have served a basic administrative
function, they may still have sufficient fiscal value to justify additional retention.

Historical Records — Records that document the history and development of an agency or
contain data that can be useful for research.

Historical Value — The determination by appraisal that historical records are worthy of
permanent preservation.

Legal Value - Records with legal value contain evidence of legally enforceable rights or
obligations of the agency. Examples are records that provide the basis for action, such as agency
decisions and legal opinions; fiscal documents representing agreements, such as leases, titles and
contracts; and records of action in particular cases, such as claim papers and legal dockets.

Non-Records - Material not usually included within the definition of records, such as unofficial
copies of documents kept only for convenience or reference, working papers, appointment logs,
stocks of publications, requests for printed material after the requests have been filled,
transmittal letters and acknowledgments that do not contribute any information to the material
transmitted, shorthand notes and dictating media that have been transcribed and miscellaneous

\ Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"




notices of agency affairs, meetings, holidays and the like. Also, documents such as rough notes,
calculations or drafts used in the preparation or analysis of other documents.

Permanent Records — Records that are required in perpetuity, usually identified by statute or
other written guidance.

Public Records - Any information relating to the conduct of the public's business prepared,
owned, used, or retained by any state or local agency regardless of physical form or
characteristics.

Records - All papers, maps, exhibits, magnetic or paper tapes, photographic films and prints,
electronic documents and other documents produced, received, owned or used by CCCERA,
regardless of physical form or characteristics. Supplies of publications and printed blank forms
are not defined as records.

Records Management — Record creation, storage and destruction.

Records Retention Schedule — A document governing, on a continuing basis, the mandatory
disposition of the records of an organization or agency. It lists all records produced or maintained
by an ageney-organization and the actions taken with regard to those records. A retention
schedule is an ageney’s-organization’s legal authority to receive, create, retain, and dispose of
official public records. It assists the ageney-organization by documenting which records require
office or temporary storage, have historic or research value, or should be destroyed because they
no longer have administrative, fiscal, or legal value.

Retention Period — The length of time a record must be retained to fulfill its administrative,
fiscal and/or legal function.

VII. APPENDIXCES
Exhibit A — Retention Schedule

VIill. HISTORY,

Adopted: May 6, 2009

Amended: , 2020.

Formatted:

Font: (Default) Times New Roman, Bold

Font: (Default) Times New Roman, Bold

(
[ Formatted:
\ Formatted:

Indent: First line: 0"

Underline

Font: (Default) Times New Roman, Bold,

{ Formatted:
(

Formatted:

Font: (Default) Times New Roman

e J




Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item

CCCERA

Contra Costa County Employees’
Retirement Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 12, 2020

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement
From: Karen Levy, General Counsel

Subject: Consider and take possible action to amend Policy on Internal Revenue Compliance.

Background

1. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) generally requires that when deferred members
reach a certain age prescribed by law, they begin receiving required minimum distributions
from the plan. The federal Setting Every Community Up for Retirement Enhancement Act
(SECURE Act) was enacted on December 20, 2019. The SECURE Act changed the beginning age
at which minimum distributions are required to begin effective in 2020. Instead of age 70 %,
the Act specifies the age of 72. Specifically, for members who turn 70 % on or after January 1,
2020, the CCCERA plan is now required to begin distributions by the later of:

a. April 1 following the calendar year in which the member attains age 72 for
distributions required to be made on or after January 1, 2020; or
b. April 1 of the year following the calendar year in which the member terminates.

(Internal Revenue Code Section 401(a)(9)(C)(i)(1).)

2. Additionally, the IRS allows the member to rollover the distribution to an eligible
retirement plan. The IRS requires a qualified plan such as CCCERA to permit direct rollovers to
SIMPLE IRAs as it must for any other IRA, provided the SIMPLE IRA must have been established
for at least two years.

Enclosed, for the Board’s consideration, is an amended Policy on Internal Revenue Compliance
that reflects these requirements. (See Attachment A.) A redline reflecting all suggested

changes is enclosed as Attachment B.

Recommendation
Consider and take possible action to amend CCCERA’s Policy on Internal Revenue Compliance.

1200 Concord Avenue, Suite 300, Concord, CA 94520 Phone: (925) 521-3960  Fax: (925) 521-3969 cccera.org


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#13



Attachment
A



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
POLICY ON INTERNAL REVENUE CODE COMPLIANCE

Purpose of this Policy

A. CCCERA is established as a qualified defined benefit plan under the County
Employees Retirement Law of 1937, California Government Code sections 31450, et
seq., as amended from time to time ("CERL"), sections 401(a) and 414(d) of the
Internal Revenue Code, such other provisions of the Internal Revenue Code as
applicable, and applicable Treasury regulations and other guidance.

B. The Retirement Board is authorized by law to adopt regulations and policies which are
appropriate or necessary to maintain the qualified status of the plan.

Definitions

A. All references to the Internal Revenue Code or IRC mean the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended.

B. The plan year is the calendar year.

Reversions of Employer Contributions (California Constitution, Article 16, Section
17(a); CERL Sections 31588.2 and 31595: IRC Section 401(a)(2))

The trust fund must not revert, and no contributions shall be permitted to be returned, to the
employers prior to the satisfaction of all liabilities with respect to their employees and their
beneficiaries under the trust.

Vesting (IRC Sections 401(a)(7); California Constitution, Article 16, Section 17(a);
CERL Sections 31451, 31485.19, and 31485.22)

A. A member shall be 100% vested in his or her service retirement benefit upon attaining
eligibility for a service retirement benefit.

B. A plan member shall be 100% vested in his or her accumulated contributions at all
times.

C. Inthe event of a full or partial termination of, or a complete discontinuance of employer
contributions to, the Plan, the accrued benefits of the affected members under the Plan
shall be 100% vested and nonforfeitable to the extent funded and to the extent required
by federal law.

Required Minimum Distributions (IRC Section 401(a)(9); CERL Sections 31485.14
and 31706)

CCCERA will pay all benefits in accordance with a good faith interpretation of the
requirements of IRC Section 401(a)(9) and the regulations in effect under that section, as




applicable to a governmental plan within the meaning of IRC Section 414(d). CCCERA is
subject to the following provisions:

A.

For members attaining age 70 2 on or after January 1, 2020, distribution of a member’s
benefit must begin by the required beginning date, which is the later of the April 1
following the calendar year in which the member attains age 72 or April 1 of the year
following the calendar year in which the member terminates. (Setting Every
Community Up for Retirement Enhancement Act (SECURE Act), Section 114.).
For members attaining the age 70 %2 on or prior to December 31, 2019, distribution of
a member's benefit must begin by the required beginning date, which is the later of the
April 1 following the calendar year in which the member attains age 70% or April 1 of
the year following the calendar year in which the member terminates.

The member's entire interest must be distributed over the member’s life or the lives of
the member and a designated beneficiary, or over a period not extending beyond the
life expectancy of the member or of the member and a designated beneficiary.

If a member dies after the required distribution of benefits has begun, the remaining
portion of the member's interest must be distributed at least as rapidly as under the
method of distribution before the member's death. That is, a permissible joint and
survivor annuity (one that satisfies E below) may be paid over the life or life expectancy
of the beneficiary.

If a member dies before required distribution of the member's benefits has begun, the
member's entire interest must be either:

(1)  distributed (in accordance with federal regulations) over the life or life
expectancy of the designated beneficiary, with the distributions beginning no later than
December 31 of the calendar year following the calendar year of the member's death,
or

(i)  distributed by December 31 of the calendar year containing the fifth anniversary
of the participant's death.

The amount of an annuity paid to a member's beneficiary may not exceed the maximum
determined under the incidental death benefit requirement of IRC Section
401(a)(9)(G), and the minimum distribution incidental benefit rule under Treasury
Regulation Section 1.401(a)(9)-6, Q&A-2.

The death and disability benefits provided by CCCERA are limited by the incidental
benefit rule set forth in IRC Section 401(a)(9)(G) and Treasury Regulation
Section 1.401-1(b)(1)(i) or any successor regulation thereto. As a result, the total death
or disability benefits payable may not exceed 25% of the cost for all of the members'
benefits received from the retirement system.

Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Policy or the provisions of the Treasury
Regulations, benefit options in place in 2002 may continue so long as the option

2



satisfies IRC Section 401(a)(9) based on a reasonable and good faith interpretation of
that section.

6. Limitation on Compensation (IRC Section 401(a)(17); CERL Section 31671;:BOR

Requlations V1)

A.

Effective with respect to plan years beginning on and after July 1, 2002, the annual
compensation of a plan member shall not exceed the applicable limit established by
IRC Section 401(a)(17) as of the first day of the limitation year, as adjusted for cost of
living increases in accordance with IRC Section 401(a)(17)(B)). Annual compensation
means compensation during the plan year or such other consecutive 12-month period
over which compensation is otherwise determined under the plan (the determination
period). If the determination period consists of fewer than 12 months, the annual
compensation limit is an amount equal to the otherwise applicable annual compensation
limit multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of months in the
short determination period, and the denominator of which is 12. If the compensation
for any prior determination period is taken into account in determining a plan member's
contributions or benefits for the current plan year, the compensation for such prior
determination period is subject to the applicable annual compensation limit in effect
for that prior period.

"Grandfather" Clause. As used in this section, the term "eligible member" means a
person who first became a member of CCCERA prior to the plan year beginning after
December 31, 1995 (January 1, 1996). Pursuant to section 13212(d)(3)(A) of OBRA
‘93, and the regulations issued under that section, "eligible members" are not subject
to the limits of IRC Section 401(a)(17). The limits referenced in subsection (A) above
applies only to years beginning after December 31, 1995, and only to individuals who
first become plan members in plan years beginning on and after January 1, 1996.

7. Eligible Rollover Distributions (IRC Section 401(a)(31); CERL Sections 31485.15 and

31564)

For purposes of compliance with IRC Section 401(a)(31), this section applies
notwithstanding any contrary provision or retirement law that would otherwise limit a
distributee's election to make a rollover. A distributee may elect, at the time and in the
manner prescribed by the Board, to have any portion of an eligible rollover distribution paid
directly to an eligible retirement plan specified by the distributee in a direct rollover.

A

"Eligible rollover distribution” means any distribution of all or any portion of the
balance to the credit of the distributee, except that an eligible rollover distribution does
not include: any distribution that is one of a series of substantially equal periodic
payments (not less frequently than annually) made for the life (or the life expectancy)
of the distributee or the joint lives (or joint life expectancies) of the distributee and the
distributee's designated beneficiary, or for a specified period of ten years or more; any
distribution to the extent such distribution is required under IRC Section 401(a)(9); and
the portion of any distribution that is not includible in gross income. Effective January
1, 2002, a portion of a distribution will not fail to be an eligible rollover distribution

3



merely because the portion consists of after-tax employee contributions that are not
includible in gross income. However, such portion may be transferred only (i) to an
individual retirement account or annuity described in IRC Section 408(a) or (b) or to a
qualified defined contribution plan described in IRC Section 401(a), that agrees to
separately account for amounts so transferred (and earnings thereon), including
separately accounting for the portion of the distribution that is includible in gross
income and the portion of the distribution that is not so includible; (ii) on or after
January 1, 2007, to a qualified defined benefit plan described in IRC Section 401(a) or
to an annuity contract described in IRC Section 403(b), that agrees to separately
account for amounts so transferred (and earnings thereon), including separately
accounting for the portion of the distribution that is includible in gross income and the
portion of the distribution that is not so includible; or (iii) on or after January 1, 2008,
to a Roth IRA described in IRC Section 408A. Effective January 1, 2002, the definition
of eligible rollover distribution also includes a distribution to a surviving spouse, or to
a spouse or former spouse who is an alternate payee under a qualified domestic
relations order, as defined in IRC Section 414(p).

"Eligible retirement plan" means any of the following that accepts the distributee's
eligible rollover distribution:

()  anindividual retirement account ("IRA") described in IRC Section 408(a),
(i) an individual retirement annuity ("IRA™) described in IRC Section 408(b),
(iii)  an annuity plan (“annuity contract™) described in IRC Section 403(a),
(iv) aqualified trust (such as CCCERA) described in IRC Section 401(a),

(v) effective January 1, 2002, an annuity contract ("403(b) plan™) described in IRC
Section 403(b),

(vi) effective January 1, 2002, a plan eligible under IRC Section 457(b) that is
maintained by a state, political subdivision of a state, or any agency or instrumentality
of a state or a political subdivision of a state that agrees to separately account for
amounts transferred into that plan from CCCERA, or

(vii) effective January 1, 2008, a Roth IRA described in IRC Section 408A.

(viii) effective December 19, 2015, a SIMPLE IRA that meets the 2-year requirements
in IRC Section 408(p)

"Distributee” means an active member or former active member. It also includes the
member's or former member's surviving spouse and the member's or former member's
spouse or former spouse who is the alternate payee under a qualified domestic relations
order, as defined in IRC Section 414(p). Effective January 1, 2007, a distributee further
includes a nonspouse beneficiary who is a designated beneficiary as defined by IRC
Section 401(a)(9)(E). However, a nonspouse beneficiary may rollover the distribution

4



only to an individual retirement account or individual retirement annuity established
for the purpose of receiving the distribution, and the account or annuity will be treated
as an "inherited" individual retirement account or annuity.

D. "Direct rollover" means a payment by the plan to the eligible retirement plan specified
by the distributee.

HEART Act (IRC Section 401(a)(37); CERL Section 31485.17)

A. Effective with respect to deaths occurring on or after January 1, 2007, while a member
is performing qualified military service (as defined in chapter 43 of title 38, United
States Code), to the extent required by IRC Section 401(a)(37), survivors of a member
in a State or local retirement or pension system, are entitled to any additional benefits
that the system would provide if the member had resumed employment and then died,
such as accelerated vesting or survivor benefits that are contingent on the member's
death while employed. In any event, a deceased member's period of qualified military
service must be counted for vesting purposes.

B. Effective with respect to deaths or disabilities [or both] occurring on or after January 1,
2007, while a member is performing qualified military service (as defined in chapter
43 of title 38, United States Code), to the extent permitted by IRC Section 414(u)(8),
for benefit accrual purposes, and in the case of death, for vesting purposes, the member
will be treated as having returned to employment on the day before the death or
disability and then terminated on the date of death or disability. This provision shall
be applied to all similarly situated individuals in a reasonably equivalent manner.

C. Beginning January 1, 2009, to the extent required by IRC Sections 3401(h) and
414(u)(2), an individual receiving differential wage payments (while the individual is
performing qualified military service, as defined in chapter 43 of title 38, United States
Code) from an employer shall be treated as employed by that employer and the
differential wage payment shall be treated as compensation for purposes of applying
the limits on annual additions under IRC Section 415(c). This provision shall be applied
to all similarly situated individuals in a reasonably equivalent manner.

Reemployed Veteran (IRC Section 414(u); CERL Sections 31649, 31649.1 and
31649.5)

Effective December 12, 1994, notwithstanding any other provision of CERL, the Board
Regulations or this Policy, contributions, benefits and service credit with respect to qualified
military service are governed by IRC Section 414(u) and the Uniformed Services
Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994, including requiring the employer to
make, on behalf of returning service members, any plan contributions that the employer
would have made if the service member had not been absent as a result of military service,
the reemployed service member shall also be entitled to accrued benefits that are contingent
on the making of, or derived from, employee contributions or elective deferrals that were
missed during the qualified employee's military service if such missed contributions are paid




10.

11.

12.

13.

to the fund, and the reemployed service member's period of qualified military service shall
be included for purposes of vesting.

Qualified Domestic Relations Orders (IRC Section 414(p); CERL Article 8.4)

If benefits are payable under CERL Article 8.4 pursuant to a qualified domestic relations
order that meets the requirements of a domestic relations order as defined in IRC Section
414(p), then the applicable federal income tax provisions of IRC Section 414(p) will apply.

Adjustment of Employer Contributions for Replacement Benefit Program (IRC
Section 415(m); CERL Sections 31899.4 and 31899.5)

The adjustment in employer contributions required by CERL Section 31899.4 to the extent
the employer pays benefits through the replacement benefit program shall be accomplished
in the following manner:

A. Foran employer contributing on a monthly basis, the contribution amount the employer
is required to pay to CCCERA in any month shall be reduced by the amount the
employer pays from the replacement benefit program in that month; and

B. For an employer contributing on an annual basis, any make-up payment due from the
employer at the end of the year or, if insufficient, the amount of contributions due from
the employer for the next year, shall be reduced by the amount the employer paid from
the replacement benefit program during that year.

Under no circumstances shall any amounts be transferred from CCCERA to the replacement
benefit program.

Prohibited Transactions (IRC Section 503(b))

Effective as of July 1, 1989, the Board may not engage in a transaction prohibited by IRC
Section 503(b). For example, prohibited transactions include the following transactions with
certain related parties such as a plan sponsor: a loan without adequate interest or security,
the payment of excessive compensation, the purchase of securities or property for more than
adequate consideration, or the sale of securities or property for less than adequate
consideration.

Distribution General Requirements (IRC 401(a)(36); CERL Section 31485.20; IRC
Section 402(d)(4)(A)(iii); CERL Section 31485.21)

Effective January 1, 2015, members may only receive distributions from the plan in
compliance with permitted distributions (e.g., the earlier of death, disability, separation from
service, attainment of normal retirement age) rules under (IRC Section 401(a) and Treasury
Regulation Section 1.401(b)(1)(i)).



14.

15.

Review

This policy shall be reviewed by the Board at least every three (3) years and may be amended
at any time.

History
This policy was adopted on:  December 8, 2010
Amended: July 11, 2018, , 2020



Attachment
B



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
BOARB OFREHREMENTF

POLICY ON INTERNAL REVENUE CODE COMPLIANCE

Purpose of this Policy

A. CCCERA is established as a qualified defined benefit plan under the County
Employees Retirement Law of 1937, California Government Code sections 31450, et
seq., as amended from time to time ("CERL"), sections 401(a) and 414(d) of the
Internal Revenue Code, such other provisions of the Internal Revenue Code as
applicable, and applicable Treasury regulations and other guidance.

B. The Retirement Board is authorized by law to adopt regulations and policies which are
appropriate or necessary to maintain the qualified status of the plan.

Definitions

A. All references to the Internal Revenue Code or IRC mean the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended.

B. The plan year is the calendar year.

Reversions of Employer Contributions (California Constitution, Article 16, Section
17(a); CERL Sections 31588.2 and 31595; IRC Section 401(a)(2))

The trust fund must not revert, and no contributions shall be permitted to be returned, to the
employers prior to the satisfaction of all liabilities with respect to their employees and their
beneficiaries under the trust.

Vesting (IRC Sections 401(a)(7); California Constitution, Article 16, Section 17(a);
CERL Sections 31451, 31485.19, and 31485.22)

A. A member shall be 100% vested in his or her service retirement benefit upon attaining
eligibility for a service retirement benefit.

B. A plan member shall be 100% vested in his or her accumulated contributions at all
times.

C. Inthe event of a full or partial termination of, or a complete discontinuance of employer
contributions to, the Plan, the accrued benefits of the affected members under the Plan
shall be 100% vested and nonforfeitable to the extent funded and to the extent required
by federal law.



Required Minimum Distributions (IRC Section 401(a)(9); CERL Sections 31485.14

and 31706)

CCCERA will pay all benefits in accordance with a good faith interpretation of the
requirements of IRC Section 401(a)(9) and the regulations in effect under that section, as
applicable to a governmental plan within the meaning of IRC Section 414(d). CCCERA is
subject to the following provisions:

A.

For members attaining age 70 %5 on or after January 1, 2020, distribution of a member’s
benefit must begin by the required beginning date, which is the later of the April 1
following the calendar year in which the member attains age 72 or April 1 of the year
following the calendar year in_which the member terminates. (Setting Every
Community Up for Retirement Enhancement Act (SECURE Act), Section 114.).
For members attaining the age 70 ¥ on or prior to December 31, 2019, Bdistribution
of a member's benefit must begin by the required beginning date, which is the later of
the April 1 following the calendar year in which the member attains age 70% or April
1 of the year following the calendar year in which the member terminates.

The member's entire interest must be distributed over the member’s life or the lives of
the member and a designated beneficiary, or over a period not extending beyond the
life expectancy of the member or of the member and a designated beneficiary.

If a member dies after the required distribution of benefits has begun, the remaining
portion of the member's interest must be distributed at least as rapidly as under the
method of distribution before the member's death. That is, a permissible joint and
survivor annuity (one that satisfies E below) may be paid over the life or life expectancy
of the beneficiary.

If a member dies before required distribution of the member's benefits has begun, the
member's entire interest must be either:

(i)  distributed (in accordance with federal regulations) over the life or life
expectancy of the designated beneficiary, with the distributions beginning no later than
December 31 of the calendar year following the calendar year of the member's death,
or

(it)  distributed by December 31 of the calendar year containing the fifth anniversary
of the participant's death.

The amount of an annuity paid to a member's beneficiary may not exceed the maximum
determined under the incidental death benefit requirement of IRC Section
401(a)(9)(G), and the minimum distribution incidental benefit rule under Treasury
Regulation Section 1.401(a)(9)-6, Q&A-2.

The death and disability benefits provided by CCCERA are limited by the incidental
benefit rule set forth in IRC Section 401(a)(9)(G) and Treasury Regulation
Section 1.401-1(b)(1)(i) or any successor regulation thereto. As a result, the total death

2



or disability benefits payable may not exceed 25% of the cost for all of the members'
benefits received from the retirement system.

Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Policy or the provisions of the Treasury
Regulations, benefit options in place in 2002 may continue so long as the option
satisfies IRC Section 401(a)(9) based on a reasonable and good faith interpretation of
that section.

Limitation on Compensation (IRC Section 401(a)(17); CERL Section 31671;:BOR

Requlations V1)

A.

Effective with respect to plan years beginning on and after July 1, 2002, the annual
compensation of a plan member shall not exceed the applicable limit established by
IRC Section 401(a)(17) as of the first day of the limitation year, as adjusted for cost of
living increases in accordance with IRC Section 401(a)(17)(B)). Annual compensation
means compensation during the plan year or such other consecutive 12-month period
over which compensation is otherwise determined under the plan (the determination
period). If the determination period consists of fewer than 12 months, the annual
compensation limit is an amount equal to the otherwise applicable annual compensation
limit multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of months in the
short determination period, and the denominator of which is 12. If the compensation
for any prior determination period is taken into account in determining a plan member's
contributions or benefits for the current plan year, the compensation for such prior
determination period is subject to the applicable annual compensation limit in effect
for that prior period.

"Grandfather" Clause. As used in this section, the term "eligible member" means a
person who first became a member of CCCERA prior to the plan year beginning after
December 31, 1995 (January 1, 1996). Pursuant to section 13212(d)(3)(A) of OBRA
‘93, and the regulations issued under that section, "eligible members" are not subject
to the limits of IRC Section 401(a)(17). The limits referenced in subsection (A) above
applies only to years beginning after December 31, 1995, and only to individuals who
first become plan members in plan years beginning on and after January 1, 1996.

Eligible Rollover Distributions (IRC Section 401(a)(31); CERL Sections 31485.15 and

31564)

For purposes of compliance with IRC Section 401(a)(31), this section applies
notwithstanding any contrary provision or retirement law that would otherwise limit a
distributee's election to make a rollover. A distributee may elect, at the time and in the
manner prescribed by the Board, to have any portion of an eligible rollover distribution paid
directly to an eligible retirement plan specified by the distributee in a direct rollover.

A

"Eligible rollover distribution™ means any distribution of all or any portion of the
balance to the credit of the distributee, except that an eligible rollover distribution does
not include: any distribution that is one of a series of substantially equal periodic
payments (not less frequently than annually) made for the life (or the life expectancy)

3



of the distributee or the joint lives (or joint life expectancies) of the distributee and the
distributee's designated beneficiary, or for a specified period of ten years or more; any
distribution to the extent such distribution is required under IRC Section 401(a)(9); and
the portion of any distribution that is not includible in gross income. Effective January
1, 2002, a portion of a distribution will not fail to be an eligible rollover distribution
merely because the portion consists of after-tax employee contributions that are not
includible in gross income. However, such portion may be transferred only (i) to an
individual retirement account or annuity described in IRC Section 408(a) or (b) or to a
qualified defined contribution plan described in IRC Section 401(a), that agrees to
separately account for amounts so transferred (and earnings thereon), including
separately accounting for the portion of the distribution that is includible in gross
income and the portion of the distribution that is not so includible; (ii) on or after
January 1, 2007, to a qualified defined benefit plan described in IRC Section 401(a) or
to an annuity contract described in IRC Section 403(b), that agrees to separately
account for amounts so transferred (and earnings thereon), including separately
accounting for the portion of the distribution that is includible in gross income and the
portion of the distribution that is not so includible; or (iii) on or after January 1, 2008,
to a Roth IRA described in IRC Section 408A. Effective January 1, 2002, the definition
of eligible rollover distribution also includes a distribution to a surviving spouse, or to
a spouse or former spouse who is an alternate payee under a qualified domestic
relations order, as defined in IRC Section 414(p).

"Eligible retirement plan” means any of the following that accepts the distributee's
eligible rollover distribution:

(1)  anindividual retirement account ("IRA") described in IRC Section 408(a),
(i)  an individual retirement annuity ("IRA") described in IRC Section 408(b),
(iii)  an annuity plan ("annuity contract™) described in IRC Section 403(a),
(iv) aqualified trust (such as CCCERA) described in IRC Section 401(a),

(v) effective January 1, 2002, an annuity contract ("403(b) plan™) described in IRC
Section 403(b),

(vi) effective January 1, 2002, a plan eligible under IRC Section 457(b) that is
maintained by a state, political subdivision of a state, or any agency or instrumentality
of a state or a political subdivision of a state that agrees to separately account for
amounts transferred into that plan from CCCERA, or

(vii) effective January 1, 2008, a Roth IRA described in IRC Section 408A.

{vi(viii) effective December 19, 2015, a SIMPLE IRA that meets the 2-year
requirements in IRC Section 408(p)




"Distributee” means an active member or former active member. It also includes the
member's or former member's surviving spouse and the member's or former member's
spouse or former spouse who is the alternate payee under a qualified domestic relations
order, as defined in IRC Section 414(p). Effective January 1, 2007, a distributee further
includes a nonspouse beneficiary who is a designated beneficiary as defined by IRC
Section 401(a)(9)(E). However, a nonspouse beneficiary may rollover the distribution
only to an individual retirement account or individual retirement annuity established
for the purpose of receiving the distribution, and the account or annuity will be treated
as an "inherited" individual retirement account or annuity.

"Direct rollover" means a payment by the plan to the eligible retirement plan specified
by the distributee.

HEART Act (IRC Section 401(a)(37); CERL Section 31485.17)

A

Effective with respect to deaths occurring on or after January 1, 2007, while a member
is performing qualified military service (as defined in chapter 43 of title 38, United
States Code), to the extent required by IRC Section 401(a)(37), survivors of a member
in a State or local retirement or pension system, are entitled to any additional benefits
that the system would provide if the member had resumed employment and then died,
such as accelerated vesting or survivor benefits that are contingent on the member's
death while employed. In any event, a deceased member's period of qualified military
service must be counted for vesting purposes.

Effective with respect to deaths or disabilities [or both] occurring on or after January 1,
2007, while a member is performing qualified military service (as defined in chapter
43 of title 38, United States Code), to the extent permitted by IRC Section 414(u)(8),
for benefit accrual purposes, and in the case of death, for vesting purposes, the member
will be treated as having returned to employment on the day before the death or
disability and then terminated on the date of death or disability. This provision shall
be applied to all similarly situated individuals in a reasonably equivalent manner.

Beginning January 1, 2009, to the extent required by IRC Sections 3401(h) and
414(u)(2), an individual receiving differential wage payments (while the individual is
performing qualified military service, as defined in chapter 43 of title 38, United States
Code) from an employer shall be treated as employed by that employer and the
differential wage payment shall be treated as compensation for purposes of applying
the limits on annual additions under IRC Section 415(c). This provision shall be applied
to all similarly situated individuals in a reasonably equivalent manner.

Reemployed Veteran (IRC Section 414(u); CERL Sections 31649, 31649.1 and

31649.5)

Effective December 12, 1994, notwithstanding any other provision of CERL, the Board
Regulations or this Policy, contributions, benefits and service credit with respect to qualified
military service are governed by IRC Section 414(u) and the Uniformed Services
Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994, including requiring the employer to

5



10.

11.

12.

13.

make, on behalf of returning service members, any plan contributions that the employer
would have made if the service member had not been absent as a result of military service,
the reemployed service member shall also be entitled to accrued benefits that are contingent
on the making of, or derived from, employee contributions or elective deferrals that were
missed during the qualified employee’s military service if such missed contributions are paid
to the fund, and the reemployed service member's period of qualified military service shall
be included for purposes of vesting.

Qualified Domestic Relations Orders (IRC Section 414(p); CERL Article 8.4)

If benefits are payable under CERL Article 8.4 pursuant to a qualified domestic relations
order that meets the requirements of a domestic relations order as defined in IRC Section
414(p), then the applicable federal income tax provisions of IRC Section 414(p) will apply.

Adjustment of Employer Contributions for Replacement Benefit Program (IRC
Section 415(m); CERL Sections 31899.4 and 31899.5)

The adjustment in employer contributions required by CERL Section 31899.4 to the extent
the employer pays benefits through the replacement benefit program shall be accomplished
in the following manner:

A. Foranemployer contributing on a monthly basis, the contribution amount the employer
is required to pay to CCCERA in any month shall be reduced by the amount the
employer pays from the replacement benefit program in that month; and

B. For an employer contributing on an annual basis, any make-up payment due from the
employer at the end of the year or, if insufficient, the amount of contributions due from
the employer for the next year, shall be reduced by the amount the employer paid from
the replacement benefit program during that year.

Under no circumstances shall any amounts be transferred from CCCERA to the replacement
benefit program.

Prohibited Transactions (IRC Section 503(b))

Effective as of July 1, 1989, the Board may not engage in a transaction prohibited by IRC
Section 503(b). For example, prohibited transactions include the following transactions with
certain related parties such as a plan sponsor: a loan without adequate interest or security,
the payment of excessive compensation, the purchase of securities or property for more than
adequate consideration, or the sale of securities or property for less than adequate
consideration.

Distribution General Reguirements (IRC 401(a)(36); CERL Section 31485.20; IRC
Section 402(d)(4)(A)(iii); CERL Section 31485.21)

Effective January 1, 2015, members may only receive distributions from the plan in
compliance with permitted distributions (e.g., the earlier of death, disability, separation from

6



14.

15.

service, attainment of normal retirement age) rules under (IRC Section 401(a) and Treasury
Regulation Section 1.401(b)(1)(1)).

Review

This policy shall be reviewed by the Board at least every three (3) years and may be amended
at any time.

History

This policy was adopted on:  December 8, 2010
Amended: July 11, 2018, , 2020




Meeting Date

02/12/20
Agenda Item

#14a.

A ssapuany Jolid

SI0}SBAUI
[BUOIN}IISUI O} [3SUNOJ BPISINQD Ajinba ayeaud ui Buizienads

sjabeuew junodoe aeledss
[8SUN0J UOIBULIO} PUNS

siabeuew spunj-jo-pun4
S821140 Ajie) pue SjuswMmopus

‘suonepuno} ‘suoisuad
ajelodiod pue 21gnd 1o}
[8SUN02 8sSnNoy-ul |asunod [eba]

$211J0 AjILIR) pUB ‘SJUBLUMOPUS
‘suonepunoy ‘suoisuad a)eiodiod
pue 2ijgnd :}JL1s JUSLWISaAU|

SJuB})NSU0D uoisuad
|esauab Jsuiejal |y ‘sysiesds
Ainba ajeaud :swuy Bungnsuo) 7 »

SjuslWMopus
‘suonepunoy ‘suoisuad
ajesodiod pue 2ignd :sas8)sni|

SpnRUl [IIM sSspusny

‘slaad 118y} yum eyl Se ||am se ‘Ajinba ajeaud ul seniunpoddo pue

sanssi s,Aepoj Jo 1sealqe Aejs pue Buipuejsiapun Jisay} puedxs o} syadxa Aijsnpur do}
wouy Jeay 0} Ayunpoddo ue ‘siayjo jsbuowe ‘sisbeuew puny Alnba a1eAud ‘sjue)nsuod
uoisuad |essuab pue Anba ajeAud ‘siojsaAul [euonnysul sapinoid Aep ay | ‘Aunb3

8)BALId UI UoneINPJ Jo Ae 8y} 1o} Seapusne 10 dnoib 8SIeAIp & aARY oM Jeak yde]

¢AUM pue Buipusny sl oym

ALINO3 I1VAIYd NI NOILYONA3 40 Avd

1OVLNOD SNOLLYNOQ HOVHL-LSVd sn.ilnogv dIHSHYOSNOdS

‘SI01SBAUI

|eUOnN}}SUI 0} [8SUN0D 8pISINo pue (sisbeuew puny Ayinba sjeaud Buisiape) sAsuiope
UOIJBLLIOJ pUN} ‘|9SUN02 8SNOY-UI :S812UaNISu0 a1y} BulajoAul sanssi [ebs) wuepoduwl
1S0W $,A2pO0] UO SUOISSN2SIP 8|BIPUNOI 8 OS|. ||IM 818y ] "$855820.d DU BW-UOISIDap
1uBWIsaAul InoA 0 paljdde aq ued jey) shem-e-aye) a|qibue) apinoid pue S|ans)

18IS puB 838]SNJ)/8AINI8Xa 8U) U0 12 [2UOBINPa pue sAlDeIsIul 8q 0} paubissp aq
[IIM S|auBd "SaSSE[D 1asSe 858y} Ul BunsaAul Yim pajeidosse sanssi pue ‘saijunpoddo
‘saouenu sy ssnasip |im spadxa Alinba sjeald sjgeabpsimouy pue paousiadx]
S81IBPU023S pUB PassallsIp ‘suiuezzaw ‘sinoAng pabelans| ‘Alinba yimolb

‘leyden ainuaa Buipnpul saifajel)s Jusw}saAul [e1aAas sasseduwodus Ajnba ajeAud

"SBNSS! JUBLUISAAUI [BDI)1ID JO SB1IaS B U0 |asunod [eba) Jiau)
pue Je]s pue Sa98)snJ} Uoepuno} ‘Juawmopus ‘punj uoisuad JO Spasu [euoiewIojul
Buiob-uo ay) ssalppe 0} paubisap aduaiajuod [euonednpa Buol-Aep e si siy |

22Ua13JU0)) BIUIOJI|ED UI2YINoS dSYN 3yl
AaNNOYDYOVE LNIA3

"30uUBpUSNE 30UaJ3JU0) 10} Adijod ued uoisuad [enpiAIpUL INOA JO aq asejnipuiald YeIS/S331SN) (I

*UONELUIOLUI 31O 10} S|BA3] 33§ USA3 3yl 1o} uonensiBal sspnjpul diysiosuods 310N

uoneuoq
] diysiosuods yum papnjou] — uonensibay Josuods €
s

510z ‘SL A HM& P (JauuIQ 82UBIBIU0Y
Hwa Em_cnﬁh ny3 _uoo -ald Jo} 0G$) Arjuswijdwo) — Jels pue sesjsni] €
4* 'G Qm W 05§ — Juapn}s 868100 €
" :o_pcbm_mwm 65§ — uonesnsiboy (Josuods-UoN) Isijoued €
paig >_\=um «GYGS — JeqWIBN JSYN €
Gp9$ — uonensibay [elauss €

s|ie1ag Buiolid uonensibay asuaisyuod

“‘Buimol|oy
A@reipawwi uondadal Buisopd [enads e ypm wd 09 0} Wwe O/ Wolj unl |IMm Jusas ay|

0Z0Z ‘9T Y21e
NOILYDONA3 ALINO3 ILVAIYd 40 AVA TVNNNV HIN3L 34NO

S[OUDISSIJ0.4 SINUNII,
J0 uonEIO0SSY [RU



sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#14a.



‘SajIuaLWE [BJUSUIIUO0DIAIU| BY] 1NOge SI0W N0 puiq

S3ILLINIWY SSV1D 1SdId

1117-889(€12) L+ saQ juoi4

"02s1oUBRl4 pue rosanbi{ usamiaq 1S yi/ uo Ajus spRIysp
/1006 VD ‘s8|abuy S0 umolumo(

pieAs|nog sJIysjiM 006

‘BOJR
umolumo( BuiuoaBing sy} o Juge] 8y YIM sauimpalul Ajssajwess Jey) Aljendsoy
sse|2-1s41 sepiaoid |10y ay) ‘Alid 1sebiel-puodss S8)elS paiun auj JO J81usd ueqin

pabieyo-ABisus ‘pazijeynsl au) o LUesy ay) 12 pade|d Ajjeap| ‘souisip suods pue ‘sue
‘|BIoUBUI ‘JUSLULIBUISIUS ‘JLI0ISIY S,UMOIUMO(] 1O 8102 8Y] Ui [|e] salols ¢/ Buipuels
‘Buip|ing pueIS) alIYS|ip 8Y) Ul peledo] s umojumoq sejabuy SO [ejusunuoiaiu|

sa|abuy SO UMOIUMO(] [BIUSUIIUODISIU|
3NN3A/13L0H

#& NOLLVAHISIY V IV

e ey ‘ eea
dojasngy . - HWOD TVAININILNODYIINI v1La
Gl NMOLNMOG $313DNV 501

“TVININILNODYALNI

¥




Meeting Date
02/12/20

stitutional =~ [~
vestor

2020 Public Funds Roundtable
3

Apr 28th - May 1st 2020 The Beverly Hilton

Los Angeles

The Beverly Hilton

9876 Wilshire Blvd
Beverly Hills, CA 90210
United States

Opened in 1955 by distinguished hotelier Conrad Hilton, The Beverly Hilton, a
Forbes Four-Star hotel, combines the excitement and entertainment of Hollywood
with the prestige of Beverly Hills. Nestled at the crossroads of the iconic Wilshire
and Santa Monica Boulevards, the hotel features 569 guestrooms designed to
evoke the best of relaxed Californian living, including 101 suites with panoramic

city views and inviting indoor-outdoor living spaces as well as nine private luxury
suites within The Penthouse Collection.

! The Beverly Hilton f‘ ILATS
9876 Wilshire Blvd, Beverly Hills, CA Directions
b 20210 Beverly Blvd
4.4 Ydcdcdede 2 480 reviews
View larger map >
Beverly

Gardens Park

The Beverly Hilton
Ritzy hotel with a spa
& an outdoor poal

w

@ g

o 2

Westfield Century City
5 +
‘_F'i @ Museumn of T¢ e
c.';.; CENTURY CITY —
)

ph )

Google

< e Map data ©2020 Gaogle  Terms of Use  Report 2 map error


sshedd
Text Box
Meeting Date
02/12/20
Agenda Item
#14b.



	agenda 02.12.2020
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14



